
NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 25, 2015, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page
at www.rrc.state.tx.us by clicking on “Open Meetings” and then “webcast home page”, or by going directly
to http://www.texasadmin.com/txrail.shtml.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend
this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as
possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Requests may be made to the Human Resources
Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967;
by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.state.tx.us; or in person
at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10432, Consolidated: Statement of intent of CenterPoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a
CenterPoint Energy Entex and CenterPoint Energy Texas Gas to increase rates on a division-wide
basis in the Texas Coast Division.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. Docket No. C13-0001-SC-26-F.B: Texas Municipal Power Agency, Permit No. 26D, Gibbons Creek
Lignite Mine, application for release of reclamation obligations, Phase III, 111.0 acres, Grimes
County, Texas. 

3. Docket No. C15-0015-SC-42-E: Dos Repúblicas Coal Partnership, application for acceptance of
Amendment No. 4 to Comerica Bank Letter of Credit No. SB 270572 as collateral for its currently
accepted reclamation performance bond, Permit No. 42B, Eagle Pass Mine, Maverick County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

4. O&G 01-0276080:  Application of Eagle Energy Acquisitions, L.P. for an amended permit to dispose
of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas, Moses-Watson
Lease, Well No. 1SW, Salt Flat (Edwards) Field, Caldwell County, Texas.

5. O&G 02-0289582:  Application of Pyote Reclamation Systems, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.8 for
a permit to maintain and operate a commercial stationary treatment and disposal facility, Hohn Road
Facility, Dewitt County, Texas.
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6. O&G 08-0291954:  Application of Ruger Properties, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive
of oil or gas, Peggy SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Midland County, Texas.

7. O&G 7C-0293476:  Application of Texas SWD Co., Inc., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a
commercial permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, Harrison SWD Lease, Well
No. 1, Mertzon (Clear Fork, Lower) Field, Irion County, Texas. 

8. O&G 01-0291345:  Application of Sable Environmental, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive
of oil or gas, Kapavik SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Peach Creek (Austin Chalk) Field, Gonzales County,
Texas.

9. O&G 02-0285308:  Application of Sable Environmental, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a
commercial permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive
of oil or gas for the Aust Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas;
Motion for Rehearing.

10. O&G 0291096:  Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for
the Pegasus Lease, Well No. 5H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Johnson County, Texas; Nunc
Pro Tunc Order.

11. O&G 08-0289657:  Application of Lotus, L.L.C., pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 to amend a commercial
permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, Davis Lease, Well No. 1D,
Fuhrman-Mascho Field, Andrews County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

12. O&G 20-0294157:  Application of Miocene Oil & Gas, Ltd. for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and
to contest the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the
inactive well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

13. O&G 20-0295418:  Application of Petrolia Group for unrestricted renewal of its P-5 and to contest
the staff determination that its P-5 cannot be renewed because it has not complied with the inactive
well requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.

14. O&G 20-0296680:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Crystal River Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No.
191683); Motion for Rehearing.

15. O&G 20-0296685:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Minc Oil Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 569552);
Motion for Rehearing.

16. O&G 20-0296699:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of B.E.G. Production (Operator No. 040396);
Motion for Rehearing.

17. O&G 02-0295336:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1144, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
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18. O&G 02-0294742:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1089, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

19. O&G 02-0294743:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1139, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

20. O&G 02-0294849:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1133, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

21. O&G 02-0294850:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1149, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

22. O&G 02-0294851:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1126, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

23. O&G 02-0294854:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1127, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

24. O&G 02-0294855:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1115, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

25. O&G 02-0294856:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1131, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

26. O&G 02-0294858:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1136, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

27. O&G 02-0294859:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1129, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

28. O&G 02-0294860:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46, for permits
to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas, West Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1104, West
Ranch (41-A & 98-A Cons.) Field, Jackson County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (77 items; numbers 29-105) 

29. O&G 08-0296473:  Application of XTO Energy, Inc. to amend field rules for the Two Georges
(Bone Spring) Field, Loving, Reeves, Ward, and Winkler Counties, Texas.
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30. O&G 06-0290223:  Application of BP America Production Company to amend the field rules and
for exception to 16 TAC §3.28 for all wells in the Hallsville, NE (Cotton Valley) Field, Harrison
County, Texas. 

31. O&G 08-0296468:  Application of Jetta Operating Company, L.L.C. to amend the field rules for the
Scott (Cherry Canyon) Field, Ward and Reeves Counties, Texas.

32. O&G 03-0295875:  Application of Hilcorp Energy Company to adopt permanent field rules for the
W. D. McMillan (Yegua 9650) Field, Wharton County, Texas.

33. O&G 01-0296649:  Application of Escondido Resources II, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the
Hawkville (Eagle Ford Shale) Field, Live Oak, Dimmit, La Salle, McMullen and Webb Counties,
Texas.

34. O&G 09-0296465:  Application of Newark E&P Operating, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the KRS
(Marble Falls) Field, Jack, Young, Parker and Palo Pinto Counties, Texas.

35. O&G 08-0295961:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. to amend field rules for the Sand Bar ( Bone
Spring) Field, Ward, Winkler, Culberson, Reeves and Loving Counties, Texas.

36. O&G 05-0294699: Application of O'Benco, Inc. to consolidate various Rodessa Fields and to adopt
field rules for the Carroll Springs (Rodessa) Field, Henderson County, Texas.

37. O&G 08-0296650: Application of Apache Corporation and Devon Energy Production Co., L.P., to
consolidate the Keystone (Clear Fork), Keystone (Holt), and Keystone (Tubb) Fields into the
Keystone (Consolidated) Field, and to adopt field rules for the Keystone (Consolidated) Field,
Winkler County, Texas.

38. O&G 08-0296409:  Application of Sharp Image Energy, Inc. to consolidate Primero (Wolfcamp,
Lower) and Primero (Wolfcamp, Upper) Fields into the Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Howard
County, Texas.

39. O&G 7C-0292679:  Application of Exco Resources, Inc. for increased net gas-oil ratio and
cancellation of overproduction for the Noelke/Sugg Unit, Well No. 1, Lonesome Reef (Wolfcamp)
Field, Irion County, Texas.

40. O&G 8A-0295517:  Application of Parallel Petroleum, L.L.C. for an MER allowable for the Riders
of Destiny 1H, Harris (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc Order.

41. O&G 8A-0295588:  Application of Yucca Energy, Inc. for an entity for density for the West Reeves
Unit, Reeves (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.

42. O&G 08-0295426: Application of Blackbeard Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.10
for the Janelle, SE. (Tubb), Janelle, SE. (Glorieta), Janelle (Clearfork), and the Marston Ranch
(Clearfork) Fields, Ward County, Texas.
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43. O&G 08-0294819: Application of LINN Operating, Inc. for exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various
Gardendale Leases, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas; Nunc Pro Tunc Order.

44. O&G 08-0292745: Application of LINN Operating, Inc. for exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Gardendale Central Tank Battery, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Ector County, Texas; Nunc Pro
Tunc Order.

45. O&G 01-0296848:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Ocelot (A) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

46. O&G 01-0296880:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Bowman West Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

47. O&G 01-0296970:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Peverett Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

48. O&G 01-0296971:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Hundley (B) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

49. O&G 01-0296972:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Bowman West (B) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

50. O&G 01-0296973:  Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Watts Unit Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

51. O&G 01-0295425:  Application of Carrizo (Eagle Ford), L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for various tank batteries, Eagleville, (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Hawkville (Eagleford Shale) Field, and
Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, La Salle, Atascosa, Frio and McMullen Counties, Texas.

52. O&G 01-0295643: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Jagger Unit (Drilling Permit No. 02-785891), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

53. O&G 01-0295668: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Kodiak Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

54. O&G 01-0295964: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Collins Unit (17906), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.

55. O&G 08-0295960: Application of Pioneer Natural Resources USA, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Woody -K- Lease (27371), Woody -J- Lease (27373), Woody, Inez "B" Lease (38144)
and Woody, Inez "C" Lease (38179), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.

56. O&G 02-0295928: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA), Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Stieren Coates Facility, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

57. O&G 02-0295929: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA), Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Burda Golden Facility, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
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58. O&G 02-0295930: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA), Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32
for the Betty Facility, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.

59. O&G 08-0295779: Application of Patriot Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
various batteries, Wolfbone (Trend Area) Field, Reeves County, Texas.

60. O&G 03-0296053: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Josey Wales Lease, Well No. 1HR, Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) Field, Walker County, Texas.

61. O&G 06-0296159: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 
Cowan Unit, Well No. 1H, Girlie Caldwell (Goodland Lime) Field, Smith County, Texas.

62. O&G 03-0293313: Application of Fort Apache Energy, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
the Audie L. Murphy Lease, Well No. 1, Big Al (Wilcox 8300) Field, Jasper County, Texas.

63. O&G 01-0296162:  Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Schorp "A" Lease, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Frio County, Texas.  Order Nunc
Pro Tunc.

64. O&G 01-0296646:  Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, L.P. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for
the Hubberd TB Flare Point No. 2, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.

65. O&G 01-0296701:  Application of Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Simmons Subdivision Unit, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

66. O&G 7C-0296092:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
13 central production facilities, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reagan and Crockett Counties, Texas.

67. O&G 7C-0296552:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
15 wells and central production facilities, Lin (Wolfcamp) Field, Reagan and Crockett Counties,
Texas.

68. O&G 01-0295072:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Hixon NW CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

69. O&G 01-0295141:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Lehman CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

70. O&G 01-0295143:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Storey Reed West CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

71. O&G 01-0295247:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Hixon NE CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

72. O&G 01-0295248:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Storey Altito Southeast CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.
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73. O&G 01-0295282:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Hixon North CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

74. O&G 01-0295284:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Cotulla Ranch CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

75. O&G 01-0296818:  Application of EP Energy E & P Company for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32,
Maltsberger SE CPF, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, LaSalle County, Texas.

76. O&G 01-0296823: Application of SN Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Hausser Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field, Frio County, Texas.

77. O&G 03-0296821: Application of SN Operating, L.L.C. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the
Salud Unit, Well No. 1H, Cypress Landing (Eagle Ford) Field, Fayette County, Texas. 

78. O&G 01-0296819: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co. for an exception to 16 TAC
§3.32 for the Moos Unit A, Well No. 1H, and the Moos Unit B, Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle
Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.

79. O&G 0290915: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the
Engler-Mann Lease, Well No. 3H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas;
Substitute Order.

80. O&G 0289309: Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 for the
Aaron B Unit Lease, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas;
Vacate Order.

81. O&G 09-0296801: Single signature Form P-4 filing of Winslow Operating Company (932473) for
the Grimes-Huffman (222230) Lease, Well No. 1-H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Erath
County, Texas, to change the operator from Infinity Oil & Gas of TX, Inc. (424211) to Winslow
Operating Company.

82. O&G 01-0296612: Single signature Form P-4 filing of Bar M Petroleum Co. (049753) for the Natal
Unit Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 6, subdivided from the Delores G. Natal (08017) Lease, Well Nos. 1,
2, 3 and 6, Fairfield Field, Bexar County, Texas, to change the operator from Park Avenue
Resources, Inc. (639570) to Bar M Petroleum Co. 

83. O&G 05-0296396: Single signature Form P-4 filing of Graystone Energy Corporation (328347) for
the Carroll (03851) Unit, Well No. 1, Cheneyboro (Cotton Valley) Field, Freestone County, Texas,
from TX Enhanced Oil Recovery to Graystone Energy Corporation.

84. O&G 03-0296791: Enforcement Section request for a good faith claim review of the proposed P-4
transfer of the Miller Oil Unit (22756) Lease, Well No. B1, Alligator Bayou (12-D) Field; Miller,
A.L. et al. "A" (23274) Lease, Well No. 2, Alligator Bayou (3-E) Field; and the Miller, A.L. "A"
(23370) Lease, Well No. 1, Alligator Bayou (6700) Field, in Chambers County, Texas, from Layton
Energy, Inc. and Red Fish Reef Pipeline to Green Exploration Company. 
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85. O&G 7B-0296977: Commission-called hearing to provide Mesquite Land & Minerals Co. an
opportunity to demonstrate that it has a good faith claim to operate the J. Dyer (ID# 19196) Lease,
Well Nos. 1X, 2X, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 10, 10A, 12, 13 and 14, in the Deana Fay (Cook Sand) Field,
Shackelford County, Texas, and to show cause why the wells should not be ordered plugged.

86. O&G 20-0296686:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mohican Exploration, L.L.C. (Operator No.
573677).

87. O&G 20-0296688:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Myers, A. J. (Operator No. 597440).

88. O&G 20-0296696:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texokan Operating, Inc. (Operator No.
850446).

89. O&G 20-0297095:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Alexander Royalty Company (Operator No.
011462).

90. O&G 20-0297103:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dino Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No.
220719).

91. O&G 20-0297104:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Production Company, L.L.C.
(Operator No. 222288).

92. O&G 20-0297107:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Legacy Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator
No. 495537).

93. O&G 20-0297112:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas (Operator No. 687228).

94. O&G 8A-0296430:  Application of Occidental Permian, Ltd. for Railroad Commission recognition
of the Kennedy, R. C. (69138) as an entity for density pursuant to 16 TAC §3.37 and §3.38 in the
Suntura (Lower Clear Fork) (87254 240) Field, Terry County, Texas.

95. O&G 8A-0296720:  Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Gilstrap, B. L. (#04584) Lease, Ownby (67899 001) Field, Yoakum
County, Texas.

96. O&G 08-0296578:  Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Hutchings Stock Assn. (#07337) Lease, Ward-Estes, North
(95152 001) Field, Ward County, Texas.

97. O&G 8A-0297317:  Trinity EOR, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the George Allen Unit (#66220); Ruth Hudson (#69338) Lease, George
Allen (San Andres) (34438 500) Field, Gaines County, Texas.

98. O&G 8A-0297358:  Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the Stanton-Johnson Unit (#68814); Barker-Johnson (#62492); Johnson
(#63360); Lupton (#62345); Mahoney (#62903); Barker-Owens (#62473); Texland-Owens (#63419);
Deehan (#62479) Lease, Broadview, West (Clear Fork) (12118 500) Field, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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99. O&G 08-0291887:  OXY USA WTP, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or
certify an EOR project for the North Dollarhide Unit (#32853) Lease, Dollarhide (Clear Fork) (25188
200) Field, Andrews County, Texas.

100. O&G 08-0296869: COG Operating, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant
to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Second Bone Spring Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson
County, Texas.

101. O&G 08-0296868: COG Operating, L.L.C. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant
to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Avalon Shale Formation, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Culberson County,
Texas.

102. Claim by Concord Oil Company against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during
State-funded plugging operations on the Warner-Pawel (897350) Hubbard, Mary C (01568), Well
Nos. 2, 3, 4, 9, 17, 19, 22, 26, 30, 34, 35, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas; State-funded Plug
Code 04-17468.

103. Claim by Concord Oil Company against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during
State-funded plugging operations on the Warner-Pawel (897350), Mendoza V. (01569) Well Nos.
18, 17, 7, 5, 15, 3, 2, 1, 4, 8, 12, 9, 14, 13, 6, 16, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas;
State-funded Plug Code 04-200022.

104. Claim by Concord Oil Company against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during
State-funded plugging operations on the Warner-Pawel (897350), Bishop Duval Land Co. (01567),
Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 10, 14, 6, 7, 13, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas; State-funded
Plug Code 04-17463.

105. Claim by Concord Oil Company against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during
State-funded plugging operations on the Warner-Pawel (897350), Bishop Duval Land Co. (897350),
Well Nos. 17L, 18, 19L, 21L, 22L, Loma Novia Field, Duval County, Texas; State-funded Plug Code
04-17462.

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (22 items; numbers 106-127)

106. O&G 20-0297098:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Campana Petroleum Company (Operator No.
127700).

107. O&G 20-0297633:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Beights Services, Inc. (Operator No. 061847).

108. O&G 20-0297636:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Clavo Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 158307).

109. O&G 20-0297637:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Coreterra Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No.
178422).

110. O&G 20-0297638:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D90 Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 195797).
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111. O&G 20-0297639:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Deen Drilling Company (Operator No.
209600).

112. O&G 20-0297640:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of E & C Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No.
238493).

113. O&G 20-0297641:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Milestone Operating, Inc. (Operator No.
567103).

114. O&G 20-0297642:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prairie Oil Company (Operator No. 675850).

115. O&G 20-0297643:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prestidge, Sheryl (Operator No. 676116).

116. O&G 20-0297644:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quorum Energy Company (Operator No.
685767).

117. O&G 20-0297645:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RWJ Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No.
739805).

118. O&G 20-0297646:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sanders Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No.
747645).

119. O&G 20-0297647:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Scorpion Operating, Inc. (Operator No.
758492).

120. O&G 20-0297648:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. (Operator No.
767543).

121. O&G 20-0297649:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tejas Jack Sales, Inc. (Operator No. 841296).

122. O&G 20-0297650:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thunderbird (Texas) Resources, L.P.
(Operator No. 858348).

123. O&G 20-0297651:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TSW Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (Operator No.
872235).

124. O&G 20-0297652:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Viceroy Petroleum, L.P. (Operator No.
885041).

125. O&G 20-0297653:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilcox Operating Corporation (Operator No.
923280).

126. O&G 20-0297654:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of X-APC Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 945855).

127. O&G 20-0297655:  In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Zapata Oil Partners, L.L.C. (Operator No.
950522).
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MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (11 items; numbers 128-138)

128. O&G 06-0288352: Enforcement action against Bobcat Resources, L.L.C. (077693) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Mary Jane Hancock Lease, Well No. 1 (257161) and the Moon Unit Lease,
Well No. 1 (255192), Sand Hill (Cotton Valley Sand) Field, Upshur County, Texas; Violation of 16
TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a) and 3.21(i).

129. O&G 09-0290411: Enforcement action against PGI Operating, L.L.C. (630825) for violation  of
Commission Rules on the Waggoner, T.J. & J.L. -C- (16543) Lease, Wichita County Regular Field,
Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

130. O&G 7B-0282135: Enforcement action against Ambassador Oil Company, L.L.C. (016879) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Maris (25288) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Jones County
Regular Field, Jones County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.14(b)(2).

131. O&G 03-0263675: Enforcement action against Santana Energy Services, L.L.C. (748153) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Duty Unit Lease, Well No. 2H (677589), Lease No. 25331
(prior to recompletion), Wildcat Field, Washington County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3,
3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b) .

132. O&G 03-0286207: Nunc pro tunc order for Holifield Oil Company (392161) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Jackson, Bonner (Horiz) (20278)  Lease, Well No. 4, Giddings (Austin
Chalk-3)  Field, Lee County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

133. O&G 09-0263421: Enforcement action against Rodeo H20 Disposal, L.P. (723589) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Taylor (30557) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field,
Erath County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

134. O&G 03-0287769: Enforcement action against Omega Energy, L.L.C. (622657) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Robert Spies (119736) Lease, Well No. 1, New Ulm (Lwr Wilcox Cons) 
Field, Austin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2).

135. O&G 04-0287189: Enforcement action against Pierco Energy Corp. (665422) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Cuellar, F. "A"  Lease, Well Nos. 1WS and 5, Jennings, W. (3000 Sand) 
Field, Zapata County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12)(A) & (B) and 3.14(b)(2).

136. LP-Gas Docket No. 02370: Enforcement action against Joseph Escobar d/b/a Princeton Plumbing
for  violation of an LP-Gas Safety Rule at Contract Fabrication & Design, 5427 FM 546, Princeton,
Collin County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(4).

137. O&G 03-0290309: Enforcement action against Noxxe Oil & Gas, L.L.C. (615853) for violation of
Commission Rules on the Ott, C.E. et al. (14258) Lease, Well No. A1, League City (9700) Field,
Galveston County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

138. O&G 08-0292453: Enforcement action against M&M General Contractors, Inc. (518587) for
violation of Commission Rules on the Coleman Estate (00676) Lease, Well No. 2 and Tank Battery,
Coleman Ranch (Clear Fork)  Field, Mitchell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1),
3.13(a)(6)(A) and 3.17(b).
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (831 items; numbers 139-969)

139. O&G 01-0292379: Zaza Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 950545) enforcement action regarding the
Briggs Ranch (15446) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, B 2H, B 3H, C 4H, D 6H, D 7H, and E 8H, Eagleville
(Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.32(f) and 3.32(h).

140. O&G 01-0292380: Hess Corporation (Operator No. 381665) enforcement action regarding the Briggs
Ranch (15446) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, B 2H, B 3H, C 4H, D 6H, D 7H, and E 8H, Eagleville (Eagle
Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.32(f) and 3.32(h).

141. O&G 01-0297126: Texas Gathering Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 845857) enforcement action
regarding the Miura Lease (Drilling Permit No. 770568), Well No. 1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1)
Field, Gonzales County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(a).

142. O&G 02-0297164: XOG Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 945921) enforcement action regarding the
Welder, P.H. -A- (090365) Lease, Well No. 14, Heyser (5400 #2) Field, and Welder B (06081)
Lease, Well Nos. 4, 5L, 7U, 9-U & 11, Katie Welder (L-1) Field, Calhoun County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).

143. O&G 03-0296846: BBX Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 058908) enforcement action regarding the
Lake Tejas Unit #1 (Drilling Permit No. 786444) Lease, Well No. 1H, Magnolia Springs (Austin
Chalk) Field, Tyler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b) and 3.13(a)(6)(A).

144. O&G 6E-0289090: Exzena Oil Corp. (Operator No. 257063) enforcement action regarding the
Brightwell, R.N. (06803) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 10, and Finney, Julia M. (07065) Lease, Well Nos.
1, 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9, East Texas Field, Rusk County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1),
3.73(i) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code Ann. §91.143.

145. O&G 7B-0274723: Basa Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 053974) enforcement action regarding the
Eliasville (Caddo) Unit (13213) Lease, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.36(c)(8).

146. O&G 7B-0282862: P.I.D. Drilling, Inc. (Operator No. 631265) enforcement action regarding the
Petree, D.T. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 018514), View (Ciso) Field, Taylor County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.27(c) and 3.32(c).

147. O&G 7C-0294796: Mextex Operating Company (Operator No. 562580) enforcement action
regarding the Ft. Terrett Ranch/Canyon LM/U. Lease, Well Nos. 320 (Drilling Permit No. 729050),
317 (Drilling Permit No. 724466), and 213B (Drilling Permit No. 724467), Fort Terrett Ranch
(Canyon 2800) Field, Sutton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.
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148. O&G 7C-0294799: Mextex Operating Company (Operator No. 562580) enforcement action
regarding the Ft. Terrett Ranch/Canyon LM/U. Lease, Well Nos. 322 (Drilling Permit No. 729053)
and 323 (Drilling Permit No. 732155), Fort Terrett Ranch (Canyon 2800) Field, Sutton County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.

149. O&G 7C-0294800: Mextex Operating Company (Operator No. 562580) enforcement action
regarding the Ft. Terrett Ranch/Canyon LM/U. Lease, Well Nos. 415 (Drilling Permit No. 732294)
and 416 (Drilling Permit No. 732295), Fort Terrett Ranch (Canyon 2800) Field, Sutton County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5.

150. O&G 7C-0295903: Aspen Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 035430) enforcement action
regarding the Noelke "20" (14608) Lease, Well No. 5, Olson Field, Crockett County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

151. O&G 7C-0296887: Banner Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 048537) enforcement action regarding
the Funk Lease, Well No. 3814 (Drilling Permit No. 793862), Funk (San Andres) Field, Tom Green
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B).

152. O&G 08-0283214: Basic Energy Services, L.P. (Operator No. 054313) and Nabors Completion &
Production Services Co. (Operator No. 598911) enforcement action regarding the Sheffield Brine
Station (30439) Lease, Millard, North (Soma) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.81(b) and 3.81(f)(18).

153. O&G 08-0284179: Sheridan Production Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 775854) enforcement action
regarding the Dora Roberts-BDE-Lease (Drilling Permit No. 763090), Howard Glascock
(Consolidated) Field, Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

154. O&G 08-0284180: Paul Musslewhite Trucking Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 644065) (WHP No. 3539)
enforcement action regarding the Dora Roberts-BDE-Lease, Howard Glascock (Consolidated) Field,
Howard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

155. O&G 08-0289772: Basic Energy Services, L.P. (Operator No. 054313) enforcement action regarding
the Orla Kessler SWD (43227) Lease, Matthews (Canyon Cons) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(2).

156. O&G 08-0292452: Rippy Ranch Oil Co. (Operator No. 712935) enforcement action regarding the
Bonebreak (25149) Lease, Massey (1000) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§3.8(d)(1).

157. O&G 09-0281508: Black Strata, L.L.C. (Operator No. 072748) enforcement action regarding the
Maxey-Mei Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 714934) and the Maxey-Mei Lease, Well No. 2 (Permit
No. 721753), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3
and 3.16(b).

158. O&G 09-0295348: Sendero Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 766971) enforcement action regarding the
Humphrey Ranch "A" (20885) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Cooke County Regular Field, Cooke
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.46(j).
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159. O&G 10-0295441: TT Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 872252) enforcement action regarding the
WT Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 682988), Farnsworth, N. (Marmaton) Field, Ochiltree County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.16(b) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §85.3855.

160. O&G 10-0296266: Overflow Energy, L.L.C. (Operator No. 628574) enforcement action regarding
the Stiles West SWD (Permit No. 772149) Lease, Well No. 1, Stiles Ranch (Granite Wash Cons)
Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(3)(B).

161. LP-Gas 2478: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding 7-Eleven
#33119, 4609 Coit Rd., Frisco, Collin County, Texas, 7-Eleven #34110, 6925 Independence Pkwy.,
Plano, Collin County, Texas, 7-Eleven #39059, 3976 Rosenmeade Pkwy., Dallas, Denton County,
Texas, 7-Eleven #35386, 2503 Lemmon Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas, 7-Eleven #24632, 1007
Ridge Rd., Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, 7-Eleven #16559, 102 Kaufman Rd., Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, 7-Eleven #32921, 2101 Hwy. 114, Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas,
7-Eleven #34487, 12650 N. Beach, Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

162. LP-Gas 2511: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement action regarding Discount
Feed & More, 4019 Mansfield Hwy., Ft. Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.132.

163. LP-Gas 2578: 3-G Propane Services (License No. 16590) enforcement action regarding 3-G Propane
Services, 5404 N. FM 493, Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

164. LP-Gas 2592: D & L Propane, Inc. (License No. 06040) enforcement action regarding Pearl Snaps,
2500 N. Hwy. 288, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.

165. LP-Gas 2596: Longhorn Propane of South Texas, L.L.C. (License No. 17498) enforcement action
regarding Restaurant & Beer Garden, 3071 Hwy. 16, Tilden, McMullen County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §9.134.

166. GUD 10172: Enterprise Products Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 253368) and Mont Belview
Caverns, LLC (Operator No. 576980) enforcement action regarding the Mont Belvieu "West"
Storage Facility, Chambers County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.112(a), 49 CFR 195.112(b), 49
CFR 195.114, 49 CFR 195.116(a), 49 CFR 195.118(a), 49 CFR 195.122, 49 CFR 195.128, 49 CFR
195.130, 49 CFR 195.202, 49 CFR 195.204, 49 CFR 195.206, 49 CFR 195.214(b), 49 CFR 195.216,
49 CFR 195.222, 49 CFR 195.228(b), 49 CFR 195.230(b), 49 CFR 195.234(a), 49 CFR 195.250, 49
CFR 195.266(b), 49 CFR 195.310(b)(1) , 49 CFR 195.404(a), 49 CFR 195.505, 49 CFR
195.507(a)(1), and 49 CFR 195.509(a).

167. GUD 10413: Southcross CCNG Gathering, LTD. (Company ID No. 7769) enforcement action
regarding the St. Charles 12" (System ID 731425), Aransas and San Patricio Counties, Texas.
Violation of 49 CFR 192.612(a).

168. GUD 10414: Oneok Arbuckle Pipeline, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7467) enforcement action
regarding the Arbuckle P/L (System ID No. 960197), Oakhurst, Walker County, Texas. Violation
of 16 TAC §8.301(a)(2)(A) and 49 CFR 195.4.
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169. GUD 10423: Koch Pipeline Company, L.P. (Company ID No. 5038) enforcement action regarding
the Koch Pipeline, (System ID No. 451173), Hearne to Nixon Crude, Fayette County, Texas.
Violation of 49 CFR 195.573(a)(2) and 49 CFR 195.577(a).

170. Damage Prevention 013311: Fox Family Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19623 Firesign Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

171. Damage Prevention 014494: Houston Asphalt and Concrete Repair enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9324 Baythorne Dr. (Hempstead), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

172. Damage Prevention 015900: Asago, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Saenz Rd. (Old Business 83), Mercedes, Hidalgo County, Texas.

173. Damage Prevention 024726: Standard Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 8218 Tierra Del Sol Rd., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

174. Damage Prevention 026902: Torres Backhoe Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 616 Newchester, Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

175. Damage Prevention 029228: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2607 Rosepoint Ct., Fresno, Fort Bend County, Texas.

176. Damage Prevention 029789: IPlumb Plumbing Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 839 Ashland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

177. Damage Prevention 029870: Ross Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Kirby, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

178. Damage Prevention 029873: Premier Pool Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2626 Canyon Bluff Dr., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 030217: Nachos Concrete Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15750 1/2 N. Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

180. Damage Prevention 030471: Asago, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at E. Lovett (N. 18th St.), Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas.

181. Damage Prevention 031376: IPlumb Plumbing Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 412 Quitman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

182. Damage Prevention 032871: SAL Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1427 (Park Ave.), Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas.

183. Damage Prevention 033413: Southwest Signal Supply, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 9755 Barker Cypress Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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184. Damage Prevention 033755: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1734 W. Kings Hwy. (Zarzamora), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

185. Damage Prevention 033756: Pronto Sandblasting & Coating, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1730 W. Kings Hwy. (Zarzamora), San Antonio,
Bexar County, Texas.

186. Damage Prevention 033953: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at 3850 W. Crescent Way (Roosevelt), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

187. Damage Prevention 034455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 414 W. Jefferson (Douglas), Unknown, Grayson County, Texas.

188. Damage Prevention 034759: IPlumb Plumbing Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 304 Hogan St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

189. Damage Prevention 035156: Matula & Matula Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 819 Magnolia St., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.

190. Damage Prevention 035222: Economy Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 1027 Sierra Shadows Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

191. Damage Prevention 035356: Excel Utility Construction Co. Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 204 Graham (Hughes), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

192. Damage Prevention 035607: Encore Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (FM 3033), Lenorah, Martin County, Texas.

193. Damage Prevention 035634: A&E Lopez Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 W. Mayfield (Pleasanton), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

194. Damage Prevention 035663: Bryant & Frey Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Loyola (Decker), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

195. Damage Prevention 035819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 W. Wall St. (Ball St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

196. Damage Prevention 035882: Pamesi Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 100 Blk. Legato Way, The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

197. Damage Prevention 035992: SB Irrigation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7320 Darsena, Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

198. Damage Prevention 036139: Aber Fence And Supply Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 907 Dulles Ave., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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199. Damage Prevention 036168: Jerusalem Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 1817 Country Club Cir. (Country Club Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

200. Damage Prevention 036254: City of Laredo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
at 717 E. Montgomery Ave. (Logan Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

201. Damage Prevention 036343: Whitewater Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 2801 E. University (Maple), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

202. Damage Prevention 036418: Kaiser Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22302 Meandering Springs Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

203. Damage Prevention 036426: L & S Plumbing (Mechanical) enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 2301 Tremont Blvd. (Townsend Blvd.), McKinney, Collin
County, Texas.

204. Damage Prevention 036432: Horseshoe Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 10106 Flaxman St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

205. Damage Prevention 036454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1516 N. Prairie Creek (Grovecrest), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

206. Damage Prevention 036473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1518 N. Prairie Creek (Grovecrest), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

207. Damage Prevention 036627: Gesch Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 2000 (CR 3501), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

208. Damage Prevention 036774: GTI Utility Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2000 Hollyhill Ln. (Woodrow), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

209. Damage Prevention 036856: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 10349 Country Club Dr. (Bon Air), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

210. Damage Prevention 036990: Paloma Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11506 Lantana Reach Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

211. Damage Prevention 037007: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2311 Angelina St. (7th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

212. Damage Prevention 037019: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1600 Craig St. (Ave. C), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

213. Damage Prevention 037096: C & G Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 Ridge Rd. (Virginia), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.

214. Damage Prevention 037098: Precision Pools & Spas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3439 Amphora Cir., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.
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215. Damage Prevention 037176: Housley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at CR 197 (CR 1977), Gary City, Panola County, Texas.

216. Damage Prevention 037271: Metro City Construction, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(b), at 1120 Welch St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

217. Damage Prevention 037357: American Underground Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(f), at 204 Mossberg (Steel Shot), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

218. Damage Prevention 037389: Roto-Rooter Plumbing & Drain Services enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17506 Shelburne Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

219. Damage Prevention 037399: Roberts Painting & Drywall enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(c), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 158 Sterling Ridge Dr., Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

220. Damage Prevention 037407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2503 Mistletoe (Sam Houston), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

221. Damage Prevention 037412: Juvenal Rodriguez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1030 Shillington Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

222. Damage Prevention 037428: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7425 Albany (Spokane), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

223. Damage Prevention 037429: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1800 S. College Ave. (Glenwood St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

224. Damage Prevention 037439: IPlumb Plumbing Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19826 Westside Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

225. Damage Prevention 037446: Arredondo Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 506 N. Mesquite (Dawson), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

226. Damage Prevention 037506: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 208 Creekridge Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

227. Damage Prevention 037539: Renaissance Contractors Partnership enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 105 Westpark Way (Hwy. 183), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

228. Damage Prevention 037555: Jernigen Electrical enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17400 Sterling Stone Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

229. Damage Prevention 037558: G.G.S. Landscaping enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 28914 Atherstone St., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

230. Damage Prevention 037576: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2014 Baca (Coahuila), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
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231. Damage Prevention 037634: Done Deal Iron Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12729 Ann Louise Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

232. Damage Prevention 037641: Jan Electric, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 18 (RR 1219), Royalty, Ward County, Texas.

233. Damage Prevention 037871: Reliance Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3730 Gulf St. (Kingsley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

234. Damage Prevention 037877: Roto-Rooter enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1212 Golden Rd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

235. Damage Prevention 037888: Regier Kustom enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 300 Lake Livingston Dr. (Battleship Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas.

236. Damage Prevention 037889: Barson Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 701 Lake Meadows Court, Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

237. Damage Prevention 037976: Colmenero Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 2300 S. Hwy. 121 (Corporate), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

238. Damage Prevention 037979: Diego Perales enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 10203 Elizabeth Rose Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

239. Damage Prevention 037980: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3603 Paper Birch Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

240. Damage Prevention 038006: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7428 Willis Ave. (Penrose), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

241. Damage Prevention 038009: City of Irving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 633 Fenimore Ave. (Bell), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 038021: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6009 Schuler St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 038035: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 2210 S. Brahma Blvd., Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 038046: D&D Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1921 Pine Valley (N. Bentwood), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 038047: Phillip Gonzales enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 109 Fleetwood Dr., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
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246. Damage Prevention 038061: Ram Design and Build enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11150 Research Blvd. (Balcones Woods), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 038064: Salinas Construction Tech, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 613 Mission Rd. (Mitchell), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 038069: PM Construction & Rehab enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(e), at 7511 Appleridge Ct., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

249. Damage Prevention 038086: A&J Handyman Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12101 La Salle Branch, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 038123: Mastec N. America enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 3535 El Dorado Pkwy. (Acadia), Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 038140: Clyde Wilkerson Plumbing Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2209 Franklin St. (Williamson St.), Bryan, Brazos County,
Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 038156: Larson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4938 Staples (McArdle), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 038175: Diamond Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10800 White Settlement Rd. (Silver Ridge Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 038179: Dausin Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1002 Edwards (Ripford), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 038203: Integrated Fire Systems & Concept, L.L.C. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 228 Everest Dr. (Shasta Dr.), El Paso, El
Paso County, Texas.

256. Damage Prevention 038206: Martinez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1331 E. Vistawood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

257. Damage Prevention 038213: Terry Black Const. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 227 4th St., Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.

258. Damage Prevention 038263: Abbott Electric Services, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2814 Mountain Green Trl., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

259. Damage Prevention 038266: 4D Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4th St. (Sutherland), Ganado, Jackson County, Texas.

260. Damage Prevention 038283: Hester Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 11784 Belle Chase (Jonestown Rd.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
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261. Damage Prevention 038331: City of Euless enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 304 Simmons Dr. (W. Euless Blvd.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.

262. Damage Prevention 038373: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6503 Avenel Dr., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

263. Damage Prevention 038392: Excel Utility Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1441 FM 1844 (Hillshore Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

264. Damage Prevention 038406: American Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 171 Chickadee Cove, Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

265. Damage Prevention 038411: Ordonez Remodeling, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1120 Vista De Ore (Gateway West), El Paso, El Paso County,
Texas.

266. Damage Prevention 038432: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3198 Westmoreland (Iola), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

267. Damage Prevention 038486: Balsas Directional Drilling, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 W. Main St. (Buvinghausen), Tomball, Harris
County, Texas.

268. Damage Prevention 038490: Legacy Design Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3103 Amherst (Buffalo Speedway), West University Place, Harris County,
Texas.

269. Damage Prevention 038496: Abacus Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 14607 Rosehill Dr. (Quail Creek Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

270. Damage Prevention 038531: Abacus Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 18015 Spellbrook (Amber Lake), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

271. Damage Prevention 038536: Scott Electric Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 6300 Ocean Dr. (Sand Dollar Blvd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

272. Damage Prevention 038545: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4125 Darwin (Epsom), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

273. Damage Prevention 038552: K & S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 4006 Antelope Trl. (Buffalo St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

274. Damage Prevention 038557: Texas Pipeline Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 176 (CR 4101), Knott, Howard County, Texas.

275. Damage Prevention 038606: City of Galveston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 5301 Ave. R (53rd St.), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.
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276. Damage Prevention 038617: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(e), at 204 Mossberg (Steel Shot), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas.

277. Damage Prevention 038620: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 2904 Ballater Ct. (Waverley), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

278. Damage Prevention 038625: City of Paris enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
930 Laurel Ln. (Mahaffey), Paris, Lamar County, Texas.

279. Damage Prevention 038645: Wayne Holden & Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 103 Howe (Hwy. 249), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.

280. Damage Prevention 038654: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(e), at 6083 Oxford Ct., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

281. Damage Prevention 038661: Chasco Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 501 Municipal Dr. (South West St.), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

282. Damage Prevention 038666: Camino Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Stonewall St. (Mockingbird), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

283. Damage Prevention 038685: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3914 Chisholm Trl. (Geronimo), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

284. Damage Prevention 038686: City of Brenham St. Department enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 806 Rhames (S. Chappell Hill), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

285. Damage Prevention 038690: Raceway enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3220 Hwy. 365 (Hill Terrance), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

286. Damage Prevention 038706: A & A Excavations , Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7802 Heather Heights Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

287. Damage Prevention 038713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3902 Chisholm (Apache), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

288. Damage Prevention 038716: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 12734 Tanner Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

289. Damage Prevention 038731: K&S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 3910 Antelope (Geromino), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

290. Damage Prevention 038742: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 200 W. Gulf (Gaillard), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
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291. Damage Prevention 038744: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at McArdle (Sand Stone), Corpus Christi, Nueces
County, Texas.

292. Damage Prevention 038776: Cowling T.E.E. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2995 N. Industrial Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

293. Damage Prevention 038780: Mike Gallier enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8075 San Diego St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

294. Damage Prevention 038789: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2105 Wagner (N.W. 21st), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

295. Damage Prevention 038791: Scott Electric Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7433 Leopard (Southern Minerals), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

296. Damage Prevention 038792: Fence Masters enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 907 W. 2nd (Dotsy), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

297. Damage Prevention 038833: Shawn Roberts enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 229 Cloudmont (Crosswind), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

298. Damage Prevention 038839: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 932 W. Woodlawn Ave. (Grant Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

299. Damage Prevention 038876: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2121 Office Park Dr. (Knickerbocker Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

300. Damage Prevention 038897: City of Gatesville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b),
at 2320 1/2 Bridge St. (Alta Mira), Gatesville, Coryell County, Texas.

301. Damage Prevention 038899: SiEnergy, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 15 Vesuvius Ln., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

302. Damage Prevention 038901: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1318 S. Fitzhugh Ave. (Ware St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

303. Damage Prevention 038905: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3112 Pamplona (Medina), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

304. Damage Prevention 038906: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 410 Live Oak St. (Ave. F), Clifton, Bosque County, Texas.

305. Damage Prevention 038915: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2406 Parkside (Beltline), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
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306. Damage Prevention 038916: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1857 Luther Ln., Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

307. Damage Prevention 038917: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 S. 4th (Goodwin St.), Bangs, Brown County, Texas.

308. Damage Prevention 038918: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Waco (Tolson), Van Alstyne, Grayson County, Texas.

309. Damage Prevention 038922: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and
18.11(a), at 427 Sunny Vale (Summer Wind St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

310. Damage Prevention 038924: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Amanda Ct. (S. Point Rd.), Whitehouse, Smith County, Texas.

311. Damage Prevention 038930: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 681 E. Byron Nelson Blvd. (N. Dorman St.), Roanoke, Denton County,
Texas.

312. Damage Prevention 038931: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. 7th (W. French Ave.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

313. Damage Prevention 038932: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5400 Shiver Rd. (Hollister Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

314. Damage Prevention 038937: Webber, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at FM 423 (N. Colony), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

315. Damage Prevention 038938: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 8821 Lanewood, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

316. Damage Prevention 038939: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2750 Grafton Ave. (Pierce St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 038940: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2808 Denton Hwy. (Fossil Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 038944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Montecito Dr. (Hobson Ln.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 038946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wolens Way, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

320. Damage Prevention 038948: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6204 Kentwood Pl. (Oak Hill), Unknown, Sutton County, Texas.

321. Damage Prevention 038954: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2906 Altman Dr. (Cochran Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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322. Damage Prevention 038956: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1332 S. Fitzhugh, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

323. Damage Prevention 038977: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2933 W. Pioneer Dr. (W. Grauwyler), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

324. Damage Prevention 038981: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 33rd & Washington Ave. (Texas Ave.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

325. Damage Prevention 038982: RW Walker Trucking and Construction enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 100 Bentwater Bay Ct., Montgomery, Montgomery County,
Texas.

326. Damage Prevention 038986: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2116 W. Ave. H (IH 35 Frontage Rd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

327. Damage Prevention 038992: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4004 Townsend Dr. (Ripy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

328. Damage Prevention 038995: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 - 1399 Lowden (6th), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

329. Damage Prevention 038996: City of Sherman (Water) enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2202 E. Alma Ave. (N. Duke Dr.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

330. Damage Prevention 038998: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 501 Gateway Pkwy. (Patriot Pkwy.), Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.

331. Damage Prevention 038999: Bean Electrical, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1916 Carverly St. (Victoria), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

332. Damage Prevention 039001: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2911 Montecito (El Paseo), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

333. Damage Prevention 039004: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 84 Churchill Farms Dr. (Moulins Ln.), Georgetown, Williamson County,
Texas.

334. Damage Prevention 039005: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 407 S. 4th (Goodwin), Bangs, Brown County, Texas.

335. Damage Prevention 039006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1326 Fitzhugh Ave. (Ware St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

336. Damage Prevention 039017: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 S. Carroll Ave. (Southlake Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.
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337. Damage Prevention 039022: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Winthrop Ave. (Locke Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

338. Damage Prevention 039023: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Mercado Dr. (Northside Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

339. Damage Prevention 039024: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 408 E. Davenport (Anson St.), Stamford, Jones County, Texas.

340. Damage Prevention 039028: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 31st (Scott Blvd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

341. Damage Prevention 039029: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3019 Keller Hicks Rd. (Old Denton Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

342. Damage Prevention 039030: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2916 Collee Ave. (Lowden St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

343. Damage Prevention 039031: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Keller Hicks (Mistys Run), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

344. Damage Prevention 039032: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2507 Engle Ave. (Franklin St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

345. Damage Prevention 039040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2111 Clubhouse Ln. (Beverly Dr.), Unknown, Travis County, Texas.

346. Damage Prevention 039049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2702 Glenwood Dr. (Field St.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

347. Damage Prevention 039062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 500 W. Main St. (Stemmons Fwy.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

348. Damage Prevention 039063: Dependable Dirt Work enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5833 Treaschwig Rd., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

349. Damage Prevention 039064: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Stewart Dr. (Hospital Blvd.), Grand Prairie, Tarrant County, Texas.

350. Damage Prevention 039065: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2734 Grafton Ave. (Superior), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

351. Damage Prevention 039067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4421 Virginia Ln. (S. Rand St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

352. Damage Prevention 039070: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 620 E. Nash (N. Blanche St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.
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353. Damage Prevention 039076: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Bellair (Washington), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

354. Damage Prevention 039077: BRH Garver Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5354 Castle Creek Ln. (W. Ridge Creek), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

355. Damage Prevention 039079: Pfeiffer and Son, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Sabine Allen Pkwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

356. Damage Prevention 039082: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5307 Jefferson Dr. (Natchez Dr.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

357. Damage Prevention 039087: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 7th (S. 2nd), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

358. Damage Prevention 039092: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7404 Pinehurst Dr. W. (Marlborough Dr. W.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

359. Damage Prevention 039100: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5114 Parkland Ave. (Crestview), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

360. Damage Prevention 039114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2127 Cochran St. (Altman Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

361. Damage Prevention 039116: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 N.W. 16th St. (Lagonda), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

362. Damage Prevention 039117: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4945 Saucer Dr. (Easy St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas.

363. Damage Prevention 039124: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 160 Legion Pl. (Vaughn St.), Bertram, Burnet County, Texas.

364. Damage Prevention 039136: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1309 Glade Rd. (Bluebonnet Rd.), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

365. Damage Prevention 039166: SJ Louis Construction of Texas Ltd. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3610 Ave. B (Tuleta), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

366. Damage Prevention 039167: Reytec Construction Resources, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4403 Langtry, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

367. Damage Prevention 039168: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2227 Arbor Crest (Marsh Ridge), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

368. Damage Prevention 039183: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. 7th Ave. (S. 44th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
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369. Damage Prevention 039197: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2002 Bradford Dr. (Kimberly Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

370. Damage Prevention 039230: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2101 S. Coulter (22nd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

371. Damage Prevention 039235: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6415 Ridgemont Dr. (Ascot Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

372. Damage Prevention 039239: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(f), at 800 Oakmont Ln. (Oak Hollow), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

373. Damage Prevention 039272: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1052 Breezy Oaks #2, Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas.

374. Damage Prevention 039276: Conatser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at 1448 Stafford Dr. (Flanders Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

375. Damage Prevention 039278: CD Builders, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at 6358 Waverly Way (Bernie Anderson Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

376. Damage Prevention 039279: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4205 Olive (W. 42nd St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

377. Damage Prevention 039290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1706 Hanover (Emerson), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

378. Damage Prevention 039296: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 10226 Texas Sage Way, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

379. Damage Prevention 039297: City of Galena Park enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1510 Center Dr., Galena Park, Harris County, Texas.

380. Damage Prevention 039300: City of Weatherford enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1410 Clear Lake Rd. (Santa Fe Dr.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

381. Damage Prevention 039303: Marand Builders enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1025 Holcombe Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

382. Damage Prevention 039311: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
McKays Lark (Lot 21) (Pinon Jay), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

383. Damage Prevention 039320: Eastex Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and
18.11(b), at 5507 Valley Lark Ct., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

384. Damage Prevention 039323: Arguijo Oilfield Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 18, Kermit, Winkler County, Texas.
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385. Damage Prevention 039326: Quality Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7th (Indiana), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

386. Damage Prevention 039405: Ronnie Sharp Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 203 Western Dr. (E. F.M. 40), Lubbock, Lubbock
County, Texas.

387. Damage Prevention 039428: City of Texas City enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 601 4th St. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.

388. Damage Prevention 039435: C E Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 528 Threlkeld St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

389. Damage Prevention 039441: BRH Garver Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at Grenshaw (Depriest), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

390. Damage Prevention 039453: Buzzard Roost Dirt Works enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(g), at Hwy. 350 (CR 35), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.

391. Damage Prevention 039454: Valerio Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1214 Cotton St. (San Bernard St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

392. Damage Prevention 039458: Landon Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 12923 Flatiron Trl. (Detwetter), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

393. Damage Prevention 039459: Henkels and McCoy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 106 McKinney (Calhoun), Rice, Navarro County, Texas.

394. Damage Prevention 039460: Flint Energy Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at Davidson Rd. (Tx. 17), Barstow, Ward County, Texas.

395. Damage Prevention 039480: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
103 E. Rhapsody (Rendevous), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

396. Damage Prevention 039484: City of Deport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e)
and 18.11(b), at Trl. (Ruth St.), Deport, Lamar County, Texas.

397. Damage Prevention 039508: J&P Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 2828 Stonebrook Pkwy., Frisco, Denton County, Texas.

398. Damage Prevention 039516: IPlumb Plumbing Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 617 W. 17th St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

399. Damage Prevention 039517: City of Linden enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 1400 Nelson (Hwy. 59), Linden, Cass County, Texas.
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400. Damage Prevention 039523: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2899 Altman Dr. (W. Rochelle Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

401. Damage Prevention 039528: BRH Garver Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 975 Marjorie, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

402. Damage Prevention 039530: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4629 Trevor Trl. (Taylor Ln.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.

403. Damage Prevention 039536: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Vanguard Way (Stult Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

404. Damage Prevention 039540: Horizon Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 8251 Carpenter (Helms Rd.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

405. Damage Prevention 039542: Bridgepoint Communications enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1471 American Way (Freedom Way), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.

406. Damage Prevention 039564: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 14326 Cashel Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

407. Damage Prevention 039566: H2O Services of Texas, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 29322 Sky Forest Circle (Sunrise Forest), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

408. Damage Prevention 039569: Reese Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8506 Vista Woods Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

409. Damage Prevention 039574: Big State Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1510 Jo Ann Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

410. Damage Prevention 039586: City of Laredo Public Works enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Rosario (Monterrey Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

411. Damage Prevention 039590: City of Deport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 177 Jeffus St. (Grant St.), Deport, Lamar County, Texas.

412. Damage Prevention 039592: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 177 Jeffus St. (Grant St.), Deport, Lamar County, Texas.

413. Damage Prevention 039601: Oscar Renda Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 211 Marcial (Pera), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

414. Damage Prevention 039608: K R Rejuvenation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Lexington Woods Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

415. Damage Prevention 039609: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
S. Brazos (Vera Cruz), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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416. Damage Prevention 039612: RSI Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Highland Cattle (Tusk), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

417. Damage Prevention 039619: Aqua Tech Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2802 Spring Hollow Ct. (Spring Hill Ln.), Highland Village,
Denton County, Texas.

418. Damage Prevention 039636: Allied Fire Protection enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7701 Wilshire Place Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

419. Damage Prevention 039639: Wagner Material and Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8950 Garden Ridge Dr., Garden Ridge, Comal County,
Texas.

420. Damage Prevention 039641: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
9947 Jon Boat Way (Paloma Oak), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

421. Damage Prevention 039654: Strike, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 744 Indigo Run Dr. (Kubala Rd.), Edna, Jackson County, Texas.

422. Damage Prevention 039659: City of Big Spring enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 801 E. 18th (Owens), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.

423. Damage Prevention 039668: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6033 Worrell Dr. (Wormar Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

424. Damage Prevention 039669: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 Ave. B (5th), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

425. Damage Prevention 039679: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14146 Saylors St. (Ingram St.), Brownsboro, Henderson County, Texas.

426. Damage Prevention 039682: Clear Lake City Water enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5 Memory Ln., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

427. Damage Prevention 039683: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2424 N.W. 24th St. (Grayson Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

428. Damage Prevention 039689: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5701 Farnsworth Ave. (Horn St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

429. Damage Prevention 039690: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Bexar (Dyson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

430. Damage Prevention 039691: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 5701 Farnsworth Ave. (Horn St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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431. Damage Prevention 039693: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3505 Amador (9898 Old Denton Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

432. Damage Prevention 039695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5701 Popken Dr. (Burton Hill), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

433. Damage Prevention 039696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1701 Meridian (Mockingbird), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

434. Damage Prevention 039699: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 114 E. Stark (Robinwood), Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.

435. Damage Prevention 039703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2200 Bayshore Dr. (Bay Valley Ct.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

436. Damage Prevention 039708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2152 Ash Grove Way (Pecan Grove Ct.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

437. Damage Prevention 039721: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5300 Manor Glen Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

438. Damage Prevention 039723: Wayne Holden Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3407 Magnolia (W. 34th St.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

439. Damage Prevention 039725: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 500 Alma St. (Highland Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

440. Damage Prevention 039728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 Hetherington Dr. (Main St.), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

441. Damage Prevention 039730: Benge Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2600 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

442. Damage Prevention 039732: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 17127 Spruce Run Dr. (Orangevale Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

443. Damage Prevention 039733: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 S. Marshall St. (E. Taylor Ave.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

444. Damage Prevention 039739: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2612 S. Main (E. Walnut St.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

445. Damage Prevention 039743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1908 Orange Ave. (Gordan Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

446. Damage Prevention 039746: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 Ellis Ave. (N.W. 14th St.), Unknown, Taylor County, Texas.
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447. Damage Prevention 039748: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8070 Barker Cypress Rd. (Longenbaugh), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

448. Damage Prevention 039753: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 754 S.W. 37th St. (Eldridge Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

449. Damage Prevention 039765: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 2400 Lakeview (Church), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

450. Damage Prevention 039767: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2400 Lakeview (Church), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

451. Damage Prevention 039770: John Nguyen enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 69 Inverrary Ln., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

452. Damage Prevention 039779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7920 Conn Dr. (Ketter), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

453. Damage Prevention 039787: Fernando Ponce enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 S. Main behind Apt. 130 (Main St.), Bremond, Robertson County,
Texas.

454. Damage Prevention 039789: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7303 Lane Park Ct. (Lane Park Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

455. Damage Prevention 039790: Freeman Digahoe, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 415 (PR 4158), Garden City, Glasscock County, Texas.

456. Damage Prevention 039794: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 513 S. San Felipe (San Fernando St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

457. Damage Prevention 039797: Bore Pro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5753
Kyle Pkwy., Kyle, Hays County, Texas.

458. Damage Prevention 039802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 124 Chieftan Dr. (Buffalo Creek), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

459. Damage Prevention 039809: MPS Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(e)
and 18.11(b), at FM 33, Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

460. Damage Prevention 039814: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8620 Ohio (McDermott), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

461. Damage Prevention 039817: 1st Choice House Leveling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 307 Brocton St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

462. Damage Prevention 039819: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1508 Naylor (Hermosa), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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463. Damage Prevention 039822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3020 Broadmoor Ln. (Churchill Dr.), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

464. Damage Prevention 039829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4010 Antelope Trl. (Chisolm), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

465. Damage Prevention 039834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Stewart St. (Culp Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

466. Damage Prevention 039835: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3125 Fadal (N. 31st St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

467. Damage Prevention 039838: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2800 Carrolton St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

468. Damage Prevention 039839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2555 N. Beltline Rd. (Tripp Rd.), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

469. Damage Prevention 039844: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4812 N. Cascades St. (Teal Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

470. Damage Prevention 039845: Garza Direct Underground enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5732 Darling St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

471. Damage Prevention 039850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2722 Southwest Blvd. (Sherwood Way), San Angelo, Tom Green County,
Texas.

472. Damage Prevention 039851: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2722 Southwest Blvd. (Sherwood Way), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

473. Damage Prevention 039856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3403 Ewing Ave. (Holden Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

474. Damage Prevention 039857: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 926 Pulliam (Baze), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

475. Damage Prevention 039858: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 N. (Bennett), Tye, Taylor County, Texas.

476. Damage Prevention 039859: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Main (Short St.), Madison County, Texas.

477. Damage Prevention 039860: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 9407 Hwy. 146 N. (Cedar Hill), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
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478. Damage Prevention 039861: Britain Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6100 Main St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

479. Damage Prevention 039862: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Altamesa Blvd. (IH 35 Fwy.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

480. Damage Prevention 039864: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2330 CR 7670 (CR 2220), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

481. Damage Prevention 039868: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 1242 Regal Row (Governors Row), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

482. Damage Prevention 039870: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1 Wild Oak Cir., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

483. Damage Prevention 039872: City of Ft. Worth enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g),
at 4828 Cedar Springs Dr. (Crest Brook Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

484. Damage Prevention 039873: Brazoria Drainage District No. 4 enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 12810 Roy Rd. (Brookside Rd.), Brookside Village, Brazoria
County, Texas.

485. Damage Prevention 039883: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at S.W. 7000 (FM 181), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

486. Damage Prevention 039887: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at EL James Dr. (Mantana Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

487. Damage Prevention 039888: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 522 Preston (Fleming Dr.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

488. Damage Prevention 039895: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3205 Townsend Dr. (W. Devitt St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

489. Damage Prevention 039900: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8924 Waterchase Cir. (Racquet Club), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

490. Damage Prevention 039901: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Donato Pl. (Clemente Ln.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

491. Damage Prevention 039905: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3106 Trammels Trace., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

492. Damage Prevention 039907: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4500 N. Main St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.
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493. Damage Prevention 039908: Skil-Crete, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6911 S. Flores (W. Harding), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

494. Damage Prevention 039909: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1941 Matador (S. 20th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

495. Damage Prevention 039911: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5903 Holly St. (Braewick), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

496. Damage Prevention 039913: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 699 Randol Mill Ave. (Florence Rd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

497. Damage Prevention 039919: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1006 W. Cedar St. (Magnolia), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

498. Damage Prevention 039920: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1012 W. College Ave. (Belt Line Rd.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

499. Damage Prevention 039927: Strike enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and
18.11(b), at Hwy. 67 (Hwy. 329), Rankin, Upton County, Texas.

500. Damage Prevention 039929: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 349 (CR 117), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

501. Damage Prevention 039933: Tejas Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 7458 Star Harbor (Blue Star), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

502. Damage Prevention 039934: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7458 Star Harbor (Blue Star), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

503. Damage Prevention 039936: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 242 (Donwick Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

504. Damage Prevention 039938: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1207 Green St. (Clinton Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

505. Damage Prevention 039941: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 S. Lamar St. (Cadiz St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

506. Damage Prevention 039945: High Tech Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11902 Sunset Range Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

507. Damage Prevention 039946: CJB Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 504 Dobkins (Olla), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.

508. Damage Prevention 039947: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 504 Dobkins (Olla), Dublin, Erath County, Texas.
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509. Damage Prevention 039951: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Escarpment (Sanderling Way), New Braunfels, Comal
County, Texas.

510. Damage Prevention 039952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 E. Moore St. (Dellis St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

511. Damage Prevention 039956: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 N. Town E. Blvd. (Gus Thomason), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

512. Damage Prevention 039959: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 19600 Tacoma Springs, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

513. Damage Prevention 039961: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2100 Pullman Rd. (IH 40 E.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

514. Damage Prevention 039962: PMIC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at 904 E. Goodwin Ave., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

515. Damage Prevention 039964: Rulon Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3439 Del Monte Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

516. Damage Prevention 039965: Martinez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 47 N. Regan Mead Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County,
Texas.

517. Damage Prevention 039970: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Bonham Alley (Washington St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.

518. Damage Prevention 039974: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 Hartwood Dr. (Lynncrest Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

519. Damage Prevention 039975: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3758 W. 5th St. (Haskell St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

520. Damage Prevention 039979: Amarillo Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 4103 S.E. 10th (S. Vernon), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

521. Damage Prevention 039980: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 935 W. Parker (Alma), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

522. Damage Prevention 039985: Jagoe-Public Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2121 W. University Dr. (N. Bonnie Brae St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

523. Damage Prevention 039986: Haros Bros Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at Live Oak Creek Blvd. (Soaring Hill Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
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524. Damage Prevention 039987: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Live Oak Creek Blvd. (Soaring Hill Blvd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County,
Texas.

525. Damage Prevention 039988: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at 7531 Faldo Dr. (Palmer Cove Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

526. Damage Prevention 039994: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2373 Valley View Ln. (IH 35 E.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.

527. Damage Prevention 039997: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1155 Goliad (Franklin), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

528. Damage Prevention 040000: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2594 (1555), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

529. Damage Prevention 040005: WTG Gas Processing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 3033, Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

530. Damage Prevention 040008: SMPI (Southern Mechanical Plumbing, Inc.) enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5151 Ohio Dr. (Lebanon Rd.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

531. Damage Prevention 040009: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Belt Line Rd. (Crist), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

532. Damage Prevention 040013: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4400 Hickory Downs Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

533. Damage Prevention 040016: City of Childress enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 1301 Ave. K N.W. (13th St. N.W.), Childress, Childress County, Texas.

534. Damage Prevention 040027: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b)
and 18.11(b), at 400 E. Willow Creek (Bluebonnet), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

535. Damage Prevention 040029: Crest Electrical Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4412 Fisk (Marsh), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

536. Damage Prevention 040038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2006 Alma (Hoard), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

537. Damage Prevention 040040: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1330 N. Moore Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

538. Damage Prevention 040042: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3912 Spring Garden Dr. (Springfield Ave.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

539. Damage Prevention 040044: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1744 Sunnybrook Dr. (Colony), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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540. Damage Prevention 040046: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e),
at 1 Pecan (Memorial), Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

541. Damage Prevention 040047: Solid Foundations Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 23 Red Harper (Springwoods Village Pkwy.), Spring, Harris County,
Texas.

542. Damage Prevention 040050: Texas Direct Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 142 Locksley Trace Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

543. Damage Prevention 040051: James Construction Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at FM 4410 (FM 1000), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.

544. Damage Prevention 040053: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1613 Canterbury Cir. (Kentwood), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

545. Damage Prevention 040057: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8496 S. Staples St., Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

546. Damage Prevention 040060: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 442 (CR 162), Unknown, Wharton County, Texas.

547. Damage Prevention 040064: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 801 Sunnybrook Ln., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

548. Damage Prevention 040067: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Cooner St. (Mac Arthur), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

549. Damage Prevention 040074: M L Gray Partnership, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8908 Ohio Dr. (Hwy. 121), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

550. Damage Prevention 040075: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3810 Chisolm (Antelope Tr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

551. Damage Prevention 040078: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 115 N. St. Peter (Front), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

552. Damage Prevention 040083: Lynn Vessels Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 311 S. Red River (Pecan), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

553. Damage Prevention 040085: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Sawdust (Sawmill), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

554. Damage Prevention 040087: JBI Electrical Systems, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1550 E. Debbie Ln. (Matlock Rd.), Mansfield, Tarrant County,
Texas.
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555. Damage Prevention 040088: Owner, Hammonds Farm enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 192 (CR 81), Lockney, Floyd County, Texas.

556. Damage Prevention 040089: City of Brownsboro enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11062 Ingram St. (Saylors St.), Brownsboro, Henderson County, Texas.

557. Damage Prevention 040093: Grimes Irrigation & Construction enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2003 Beaumont (FM 768), Jacksonville, Cherokee County,
Texas.

558. Damage Prevention 040095: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3440 Riley Fuzzell Rd. (Birnham Woods Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas.

559. Damage Prevention 040099: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.5(a), at 1503 Orange St. (Craig), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

560. Damage Prevention 040106: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
5226 Ebony Dr. (Falcon Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

561. Damage Prevention 040109: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2306 Hollywood Ave., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

562. Damage Prevention 040119: Pablo Lopez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 108 Zinnia Dr. (Florence Rd.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

563. Damage Prevention 040120: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 577 Canada St. (Austin St.), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.

564. Damage Prevention 040126: Willbros T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e),
at 270 Todd St. (Josey St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

565. Damage Prevention 040127: Texan Tree Depot, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3802 Rosewater Ct., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

566. Damage Prevention 040134: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Briar Cove Dr., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

567. Damage Prevention 040138: Triwest Fence, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 S. JBS Pkwy. (E. Pearl), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

568. Damage Prevention 040142: Two Rivers Pipeline & Construction Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 137 (Hwy. 33), Big Lake, Reagan County,
Texas.

569. Damage Prevention 040145: City of Beaumont Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(d), at 3400 Betty (Leight St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 25, 2015 Page 40 of 68



570. Damage Prevention 040151: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 7007 Forest Pine St. (Evers Rd.), Leon Valley, Bexar County, Texas.

571. Damage Prevention 040153: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2608 Longwood Dr. (Mary Ave.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

572. Damage Prevention 040155: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 10710 Craighead (Willowbend), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

573. Damage Prevention 040156: Whitney Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 803 N. Cherokee (6th Ave.), San Saba, San Saba County,
Texas.

574. Damage Prevention 040163: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5236 Gibson St. (Detering), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

575. Damage Prevention 040165: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1825 Sioux (Harbor Dr.), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.

576. Damage Prevention 040170: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Water (Frankline), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

577. Damage Prevention 040173: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 2345 Whispering Acres Ln. (Forest Grove), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

578. Damage Prevention 040176: ADB Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at McCoy Woods (Cypress Barn), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

579. Damage Prevention 040177: All About Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2219 Arlington St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

580. Damage Prevention 040180: Cabletex Communication, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 21000 Holsworth, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

581. Damage Prevention 040181: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 10232 Fulton St. (Turner Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

582. Damage Prevention 040185: QRO Mex Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 813 Saint Andrew (N. College), Gonzales, Gonzales
County, Texas.

583. Damage Prevention 040187: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 305 N. E. 1st (N. E. Ave. D), Hamlin, Jones County, Texas.

584. Damage Prevention 040189: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6127 Havens Trl., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
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585. Damage Prevention 040199: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 420 W. Polk St. (Stanford St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

586. Damage Prevention 040201: J Steel Building enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2309 Commerce, Levelland, Hockley County, Texas.

587. Damage Prevention 040205: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at S.E. 1st (S. Prospect), Sonora, Sutton County, Texas.

588. Damage Prevention 040206: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Hirsch Rd. (Lumber Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

589. Damage Prevention 040208: Texas Sterling Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at Hirsch Rd. (Lumber Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

590. Damage Prevention 040209: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 700 Piney Point Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

591. Damage Prevention 040212: Holloman Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 821 (N. McDonald Rd.), Forsan, Howard County, Texas.

592. Damage Prevention 040215: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 23414 W. Fernhurst Dr. (Hwy. 99), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

593. Damage Prevention 040221: CZ Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 800 Lawrence Rd., Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas.

594. Damage Prevention 040222: Holman Well Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 152 (FM 246), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.

595. Damage Prevention 040223: LMC Corporation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4173 Elgin, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

596. Damage Prevention 040226: City of Corpus Christi Utility Department enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4824 Ayers (McArdle), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

597. Damage Prevention 040227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 418 Richvale Ln. (Firthridge Ct.), Clear Lake City, Harris County, Texas.

598. Damage Prevention 040229: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3905 Victory Dr. (Cado St.), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

599. Damage Prevention 040231: Stratum Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2114 Millwood Ln. (Yellowstone Park Ln.), Corinth, Denton County,
Texas.

600. Damage Prevention 040234: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(b), at 117th (Utica), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
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601. Damage Prevention 040235: Bartlett Irrigation & Electric enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at CR 33 (CR 344), Floydada, Floyd County, Texas.

602. Damage Prevention 040237: Concho Trenching enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 117th (Utica), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

603. Damage Prevention 040241: Master Construction & Engineer enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4101 Lomo Alto (Lemmon Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

604. Damage Prevention 040244: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 3602 W. Houston St. (N.W. 20th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

605. Damage Prevention 040249: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
526 Balfour (Midcrown), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

606. Damage Prevention 040255: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 723 S. General Bruce Dr. (W. Ave. H), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

607. Damage Prevention 040257: Ashton Sawing and Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2401 Maple Ave. (McKinney Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

608. Damage Prevention 040258: City of Flower Mound enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 4604 Oak Springs Dr. (Whitney Ln.), Unknown, Denton County, Texas.

609. Damage Prevention 040267: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 2535 W. Little York Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

610. Damage Prevention 040268: Traf-Tex, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 15100 Clay Rd. (Hwy. 6), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

611. Damage Prevention 040276: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 277 T.J. Taylor (Hwy. 43), Karnack, Harrison County, Texas.

612. Damage Prevention 040279: Center Point Energy - (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 307 N. Ennis St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

613. Damage Prevention 040291: Utility Contractors of America enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at MLK Jr. Blvd. (42nd), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

614. Damage Prevention 040294: Thedford Construction Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Ella St., Bullard, Smith County, Texas.

615. Damage Prevention 040305: City of Whitney enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 702 E. Jefferson (Pearl), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.
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616. Damage Prevention 040308: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 702 E. Jefferson (Pearl), Whitney, Hill County, Texas.

617. Damage Prevention 040313: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 109 Claiborne Ln. (Choke Canyon Ln.), Round Rock, Williamson County,
Texas.

618. Damage Prevention 040314: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1108 N. Beaton St. (Oaklawn), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

619. Damage Prevention 040315: Millis Equipment Rental enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 1537 W. Alabama St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

620. Damage Prevention 040316: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
1005 W. Russell (Aganier Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

621. Damage Prevention 040317: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Huff (Harrison), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

622. Damage Prevention 040319: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 35 Woodland Hills Dr. A (Ridgeway Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

623. Damage Prevention 040321: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4315 Orange Jasmine Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

624. Damage Prevention 040323: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1313 Robin Ct. (Robin Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.

625. Damage Prevention 040325: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5919 White River Pass (L.J. Pkwy.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend
County, Texas.

626. Damage Prevention 040326: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4303 Oaklawn St. (Clay), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

627. Damage Prevention 040327: Johnson Fence Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at 5419 Pointed Leaf Dr. (Sienna Ranch Rd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

628. Damage Prevention 040328: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 22710 Adrift Row Ln. (Woodridge Pkwy.), Kingwood, Montgomery County, Texas.

629. Damage Prevention 040330: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 10928 FM 40 (FM 400), Acuff, Lubbock County, Texas.

630. Damage Prevention 040335: J Houser Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 106 Weatherly Cir. (Yacht Club), Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas.
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631. Damage Prevention 040339: Wayne Holden Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Lanier (Weaver), New Boston, Bowie County, Texas.

632. Damage Prevention 040340: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Rick Husband (Texas St.), Howardwick, Donley County, Texas.

633. Damage Prevention 040341: AAA Asphalt Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Landon Ln., Piney Point Village, Harris County, Texas.

634. Damage Prevention 040347: Millis Equipment, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12603 Riceville School Rd. (W. Airport), Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

635. Damage Prevention 040348: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 12603 Riceville School Rd. (W. Airport), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

636. Damage Prevention 040350: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 2616 College Ave. (W. Robert St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

637. Damage Prevention 040353: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1201 Pech (Burkhart), Spring Valley, Harris County, Texas.

638. Damage Prevention 040354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2721 White Settlement (N. Foch St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

639. Damage Prevention 040363: VK Knowlton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at S. Foster (Lancer Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

640. Damage Prevention 040364: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2405 Willow St. (Pedernales St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

641. Damage Prevention 040365: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2493 N. Stemmons Fwy. (Medical District Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County,
Texas.

642. Damage Prevention 040366: Pierce Sitework enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at Big Thicket (Willis Ranch), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

643. Damage Prevention 040367: City of Sachse enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 6505 Anthony Ln. (Williford Rd.), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

644. Damage Prevention 040368: Builders and Landscaping Services enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5508 Pincushion Daisy (Cardinal Flower Dr.), Austin, Travis
County, Texas.

645. Damage Prevention 040369: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1569 Trowbridge Dr. (T L Townsend), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.
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646. Damage Prevention 040371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Arapaho (N. Coit), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

647. Damage Prevention 040375: JMEG, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and
18.11(b), at 9601 Trinity Blvd. (S. Norwood Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

648. Damage Prevention 040386: T Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16515 Market St., Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

649. Damage Prevention 040388: McKinney Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 9418 Lanewood Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

650. Damage Prevention 040392: City of Abilene Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(e), at 2302 Preston (Biltmore), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

651. Damage Prevention 040393: Allen Butler Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 5115 98th St. (Slide), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

652. Damage Prevention 040396: K & S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 3918 Chisholm Trl. (Geromino), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

653. Damage Prevention 040398: Bailey County Electric Coop enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at FM 1780 (CR 84), Morton, Cochran County, Texas.

654. Damage Prevention 040400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7060 Brookshire Dr. (Orchid Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

655. Damage Prevention 040401: Chester Moore and Sons enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 307 Apollo (Commodore Dr.), Livingston, Polk County, Texas.

656. Damage Prevention 040402: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4001 Ross Ave. (1700 Blk. N. Haskell Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

657. Damage Prevention 040408: Absolute Power Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8007 Fredericksburg Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

658. Damage Prevention 040410: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 910 Dogwood Trl., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

659. Damage Prevention 040411: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Fry Rd. (Tuckerton Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

660. Damage Prevention 040418: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1914 Fisher St. (Weaver), Goldthwaite, Mills County, Texas.

661. Damage Prevention 040420: Magdaleno Almaraz enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6819 Sawmill Rd. (Hillcrest Rd.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.
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662. Damage Prevention 040422: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 208 FM 400, Acuff, Lubbock County, Texas.

663. Damage Prevention 040430: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3909 Metropolitan Ave. (Cross St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

664. Damage Prevention 040432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 Monte Carlo (Kirkwood), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

665. Damage Prevention 040433: Driver Pipeline Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 4717 Florist (Norman), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

666. Damage Prevention 040434: Bannister Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 1010 San Marcus St. (Fulton), Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.

667. Damage Prevention 040436: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3229 Townsend Dr. (W. Shaw), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

668. Damage Prevention 040437: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9390 Forest Ln. (Abrams), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

669. Damage Prevention 040438: Harpole Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Best County Ln. (Hwy. 67), Best, Reagan County, Texas.

670. Damage Prevention 040439: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7434 Princedale, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

671. Damage Prevention 040440: Sonny's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 819 Lightningbug Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

672. Damage Prevention 040441: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 398 Beautycrest Dr. (Trusader), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

673. Damage Prevention 040442: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 407 W. Thompson St. (Rigma Ave.), Hebbronville, Jim Hogg County, Texas.

674. Damage Prevention 040443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2103 Roosevelt (W. Arkansas Ln.), Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County,
Texas.

675. Damage Prevention 040444: Dennis Williams Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5321 Longmont Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

676. Damage Prevention 040445: Rodriguez Construction Group, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 8914 Wasatch Valley, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

677. Damage Prevention 040448: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2039 W. Walnut Hill Ln. (Hurd Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
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678. Damage Prevention 040451: Rooter Man TX enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6300 Larkmount Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

679. Damage Prevention 040452: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 7000 (2001), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

680. Damage Prevention 040453: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 1150 (Loop 250), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

681. Damage Prevention 040455: Bay, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 200
Shoreline (Coopers Ally), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

682. Damage Prevention 040457: Monarch Civil Constructors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Laurel Heights Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.

683. Damage Prevention 040458: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Laurel Heights Dr., Rosharon, Brazoria County, Texas.

684. Damage Prevention 040460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4800 Main St. (Friendship), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

685. Damage Prevention 040465: N. Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1038 Ethyl Corp Rd. (Hwy. 225), Pasadena, Harris County,
Texas.

686. Damage Prevention 040466: Martinez Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 40 Curlew, Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.

687. Damage Prevention 040467: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 601 E. Eistetter St. (Maryland Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

688. Damage Prevention 040468: TDG General Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 100 Blk. S. Owens, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.

689. Damage Prevention 040470: Pierce Sitework enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1502 Tanager Ct. (Quail Vista), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

690. Damage Prevention 040472: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(a), at 612 W. Garden St., Goliad, Goliad County, Texas.

691. Damage Prevention 040476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Highland St. (Central Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

692. Damage Prevention 040477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6990 Belt Line (Hillcrest), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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693. Damage Prevention 040482: Pesado Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 3631 Roland (Amity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

694. Damage Prevention 040483: Jamie French Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7600 E. Lonestar Rd. (Powell Rd.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

695. Damage Prevention 040485: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2205 N. Collins St. (Washington Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

696. Damage Prevention 040488: Houston Cool Pools enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 16215 Bontura St., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

697. Damage Prevention 040489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2065 Mason Dr. (Donley Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

698. Damage Prevention 040492: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 26500 Blk. Lexington, Spring, Harris County, Texas.

699. Damage Prevention 040493: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 6195 Main St., Collin, Collin County, Texas.

700. Damage Prevention 040495: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Anglin (E. Shaffer), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

701. Damage Prevention 040496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1520 Main St. (Central Ave.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

702. Damage Prevention 040498: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9210 Fireside (Wixom), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

703. Damage Prevention 040500: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 431 Prairie Run (Blur Stem), Aledo, Parker County, Texas.

704. Damage Prevention 040501: Garcom Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6503 No Mesa (Camille), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

705. Damage Prevention 040502: All Under One Roof enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 5402 Timber Chase (Timber Wilde), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

706. Damage Prevention 040503: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16510 Mahogany Dr. (Alderwood Dr.), Missouri City, Harris County, Texas.

707. Damage Prevention 040506: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 742 Marlin Dr. (Coyote Run), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

708. Damage Prevention 040510: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 600 S. Gen. Bruce Dr. (W. Ave. H), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
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709. Damage Prevention 040511: City of Bryan enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at 505 Brookside East (Texas), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

710. Damage Prevention 040512: 5758 Construction, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 9 Dobbs View Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

711. Damage Prevention 040515: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 N.W. 15th St. (Lagonda Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

712. Damage Prevention 040516: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 812 Elizabeth Dr. (Susan), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

713. Damage Prevention 040519: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3107 S. Laurent (Bottom), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

714. Damage Prevention 040520: Ram Jack Central & S. Texas enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 419 E. Magnolia (Carleton), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

715. Damage Prevention 040522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3229 W. Pioneer Dr. A (Fouts), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

716. Damage Prevention 040523: Jacobe Brothers Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 106 E. Elm St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

717. Damage Prevention 040526: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3301 W. Pioneer Dr. (Fouts Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

718. Damage Prevention 040532: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 208 Le Ivy (Hwy. 19), Emory, Rains County, Texas.

719. Damage Prevention 040534: City of Alamo Heights (Utilities) enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 933 Cambridge Oval (Joilet), Alamo Heights, Bexar County,
Texas.

720. Damage Prevention 040536: City of Raymondville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 748 W. Gem Ave. (1st), Unknown, Willacy County, Texas.

721. Damage Prevention 040545: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5205 Sunwood Cir. (Sunwood Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

722. Damage Prevention 040551: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1381 N. Zang Blvd. (Oakenwald St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

723. Damage Prevention 040555: ORR Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Big Tree Rd. (Catholic Cemetery Rd.), Montague, Montague County,
Texas.
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724. Damage Prevention 040557: City of Robinson enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 100 Dawn Dr. (Robinson), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

725. Damage Prevention 040558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Dawn Dr. (Robinson), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

726. Damage Prevention 040561: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5601 Lowrie Rd. (L.D. Lockett), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

727. Damage Prevention 040567: City of Huxley enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Hwy. 7 (FM 1656), Center, Shelby County, Texas.

728. Damage Prevention 040568: Freeman Digahoe, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Station Rd. (Scharbauer St.), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.

729. Damage Prevention 040569: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Station Rd. (Scharbauer St.), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas.

730. Damage Prevention 040575: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 451 Blanning Dr. (Northlake Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

731. Damage Prevention 040581: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 3110 Anthony Dr. (College Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

732. Damage Prevention 040583: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(d),
at 1121 Robin (Cushing), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

733. Damage Prevention 040584: Southern Utilities Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 3135 CR 4167, Unknown, Smith County, Texas.

734. Damage Prevention 040586: City of Port Arthur enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2222 Procter (Liberty Ave.), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, Texas.

735. Damage Prevention 040587: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 137 (Hwy. 33), Big Lake, Reagan County, Texas.

736. Damage Prevention 040590: Channelview Transportation, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13501 Hooper Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

737. Damage Prevention 040598: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Cumberland Rd. (S. 3rd), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

738. Damage Prevention 040599: Align Foundation Repair, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7520 Lake Arrowhead Dr. (Bryce Canyon), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.
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739. Damage Prevention 040603: NCWCID #5 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5413 Falmar, Banquete, Nueces County, Texas.

740. Damage Prevention 040605: Bungalow Concepts, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 836 Alexander St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

741. Damage Prevention 040606: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 7006 Meador Ave., Austin, Travis County, Texas.

742. Damage Prevention 040608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. College (Dodge St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

743. Damage Prevention 040614: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4607 E. Grand Ave. (1100 Bank St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

744. Damage Prevention 040615: Isbell Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Corsica Loop (Casstello Dr.), Hutto, Williamson County, Texas.

745. Damage Prevention 040616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2021 N. MacArthur Blvd. (Hwy. 183), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

746. Damage Prevention 040619: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 11611 Valle Del Centro (Valle Hermoso), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.

747. Damage Prevention 040620: Utility Contractors of America enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10100 Slide Rd. (102nd St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

748. Damage Prevention 040624: City of McGregor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 743 W. 5th (S. Van Buren), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas.

749. Damage Prevention 040625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 326 Phillip St. (Wagoner Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

750. Damage Prevention 040626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4417 Birchcrest Ln. (4316 Nottingham Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

751. Damage Prevention 040628: White Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1204 Raguet St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

752. Damage Prevention 040629: B&B Roustabout, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 220 (CR 175), Unknown, Yoakum County, Texas.

753. Damage Prevention 040630: Double T Cable Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 3112 112th St. (Flint), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

754. Damage Prevention 040633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3022 W. Ferndale (Stonewall), Unknown, Dallas County, Texas.
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755. Damage Prevention 040635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 913 Anderson (Amarillo), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

756. Damage Prevention 040637: Collier Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 8050 Doctor Emmitt Headlee St. (Medical Park), Midland, Midland
County, Texas.

757. Damage Prevention 040640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10600 Alexandria Dr. (Hillcrest), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

758. Damage Prevention 040646: Code Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(c), at 4360 Doniphan Dr. (Frontera), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

759. Damage Prevention 040647: Southwest Backhoe & Utility Services, Inc. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19210 W. IH 10 (Old Camp Bullis), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

760. Damage Prevention 040648: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
19210 W. IH 10 (Old Camp Bullis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

761. Damage Prevention 040649: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 E. Milam Ave. (N. Mays St.), Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas.

762. Damage Prevention 040651: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(g), at Baker Blvd. (N. General Bruce Dr.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

763. Damage Prevention 040652: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4921 Breezewind Ln. (Sunwood Cir.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

764. Damage Prevention 040657: Calco Contracting, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 138 Hutcheson (Canal St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

765. Damage Prevention 040659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5906 Mercedes Ave. (Skillman), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

766. Damage Prevention 040660: Coastal Bend Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 108 Masters Ct., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

767. Damage Prevention 040661: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1706 W. 5th St. (Collins Dr.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

768. Damage Prevention 040668: K&S Backhoe Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 4014 Deer Trl. (Antelope Trl.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

769. Damage Prevention 040671: Smetana & Associates Construction Co. enforcement action for
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3405 Aspen Trl. (Spanish Oak), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
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770. Damage Prevention 040672: Barnett Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(d), at Cleveland Ave. (8th), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

771. Damage Prevention 040673: Texas Anchor enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at McGregor Rd. (Snyder Field Rd.), Coahoma, Howard County, Texas.

772. Damage Prevention 040674: MPS Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at S. CR 1210 (W. CR 330), Unknown, Midland County, Texas.

773. Damage Prevention 040675: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 503 E. Central, Temple, Bell County, Texas.

774. Damage Prevention 040678: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Woodlake (Watercrest), Unknown, Dallas County, Texas.

775. Damage Prevention 040679: Water Distribution enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1531 Ray St. (Foster Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

776. Damage Prevention 040680: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1531 Ray St. (Foster Rd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

777. Damage Prevention 040681: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 708 Lake Meadows, Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

778. Damage Prevention 040682: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 5503 El Campo Ave. (Bourne), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

779. Damage Prevention 040685: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 1900 (Hwy. 137), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

780. Damage Prevention 040686: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5541 Eisenhower Dr. (Maceo Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

781. Damage Prevention 040687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1922 S. Buckner Blvd. (Huttig), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

782. Damage Prevention 040688: City of Hooks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 743 E. 10th St., Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.

783. Damage Prevention 040690: CG 164, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15019 Four Winds Dr., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.

784. Damage Prevention 040695: Black Sheep Oil Field Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 608 Cox Mountain Rd. (Hwy. 380), Jacksboro, Jack
County, Texas.

785. Damage Prevention 040699: City of Hart enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at
303 Ave. G (4th St.), Hart, Castro County, Texas.
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786. Damage Prevention 040701: City of Del Rio enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Guillen (Andrade), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.

787. Damage Prevention 040706: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 Jones St. (Wilbarger), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

788. Damage Prevention 040711: Center Point Energy - (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1038 24th St., Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

789. Damage Prevention 040713: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 1900 Lakeside Pkwy. (Lake Forest Blvd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

790. Damage Prevention 040716: Three Feathers Electric Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 Villa Serena Ct. (Villa Encanto), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

791. Damage Prevention 040717: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2315 Trinity Manor Ln. (Masonwood Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

792. Damage Prevention 040718: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3803 De Maggio (Barber), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

793. Damage Prevention 040724: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8615 N. Loop E., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

794. Damage Prevention 040728: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 417 Wallace (S. Crowley), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.

795. Damage Prevention 040730: Engel Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20211 Harper Oaks (Canyon Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

796. Damage Prevention 040738: Matteson Building Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2246 Longspur Ln., League City, Galveston County,
Texas.

797. Damage Prevention 040741: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1405 Murphy Dr. (Murphy Ct.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

798. Damage Prevention 040742: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5110 Pond View Ln. (Pond Bluff Way), Fairview, Collin County, Texas.

799. Damage Prevention 040743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2118 Chestnut Oak Cir., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

800. Damage Prevention 040745: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and
18.8(a), at 726 W. Vestal (Commercial), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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801. Damage Prevention 040746: Stewart Door Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15 Willowcreek Ranch (Telge Rd.), Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

802. Damage Prevention 040749: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20726 Prince Creek Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

803. Damage Prevention 040750: HMW Special Utility District enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 17911 Country Grove (Nichols Sawmill), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.

804. Damage Prevention 040755: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at
2210 W. Gramercy (Shearer Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

805. Damage Prevention 040756: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3228 Laurel Bend Ln. (Morgan Meadow Ln.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

806. Damage Prevention 040757: City of Forest Hill enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6305 Hartman Rd. (Dorsey St.), Forest Hill, Tarrant County, Texas.

807. Damage Prevention 040759: Cantu's Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 702 E. Seminole (N. Ebony), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.

808. Damage Prevention 040765: Tropical Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9685 7th (Main), Macdona, Bexar County, Texas.

809. Damage Prevention 040766: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1301 Washington Blvd. (Orange St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

810. Damage Prevention 040772: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at CR 117 E. (Hwy. 349), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

811. Damage Prevention 040776: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1600 Garfield St. (N. Meadow Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

812. Damage Prevention 040778: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 Meadowland St. (Hensel Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

813. Damage Prevention 040782: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Greune Rd. (Torrey St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

814. Damage Prevention 040788: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2500 Blk. N. Wayside, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

815. Damage Prevention 040791: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13321 Nestle Dr. (Havenhurst), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
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816. Damage Prevention 040792: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 16325 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

817. Damage Prevention 040794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5615 Lobollo (Netherland), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

818. Damage Prevention 040795: Gulf Coast Fiber Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Memorial Hermann Dr. (Business Center Dr.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

819. Damage Prevention 040800: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3106 Avon Dr. (Sunset), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

820. Damage Prevention 040809: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 901 Adams E. (9th), Harlingen, Cameron County, Texas.

821. Damage Prevention 040810: HG Fire Systems, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 13300 Stonefield Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

822. Damage Prevention 040812: Siti Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1915 W. Hwy. 6 (CR 149), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.

823. Damage Prevention 040813: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3200 College Park Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

824. Damage Prevention 040817: Site Work Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Comanche Bend (Cannondale Loop), Montgomery,
Montgomery County, Texas.

825. Damage Prevention 040820: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 W. Louis Henna Blvd. (Parker), Old Round Rock (Historical),
Williamson County, Texas.

826. Damage Prevention 040825: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 200 N. Waterstone Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.

827. Damage Prevention 040830: Elite Lighting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b)
and 18.11(b), at Rustic Hollow (Majestic Bluff), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

828. Damage Prevention 040833: New Tex Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 7302 Eastpoint (E. Chase), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

829. Damage Prevention 040835: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(e), at 8213 Sayers Ln. (Davis Blvd.), Unknown, Tarrant County, Texas.

830. Damage Prevention 040836: LPE, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at Clark
Blvd. (Logan Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
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831. Damage Prevention 040837: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 218 Highview (Broadview), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

832. Damage Prevention 040843: EMS USA, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b),
at Schlenstedt (FM 240), Westhoff, DeWitt County, Texas.

833. Damage Prevention 040845: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Gulfway Dr., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

834. Damage Prevention 040852: Jose Valdez enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12507 Reality Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

835. Damage Prevention 040858: Atlas Foundation Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 22534 Vobe Ct., Katy, Harris County, Texas.

836. Damage Prevention 040862: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9905 Ave. S (90th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

837. Damage Prevention 040866: Pattersons Professional Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 411 N. Pecan St. (4th), Lindsay, Cooke County, Texas.

838. Damage Prevention 040890: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5100 Belt Line Rd. (Dallas North Tollway Service Rd.), Dallas, Dallas
County, Texas.

839. Damage Prevention 040917: City of Bowie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at
314 Washington St. (Tarrant St.), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

840. Damage Prevention 040936: Associated Diversified Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1807 E. Caesar Ave., Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.

841. Damage Prevention 040963: Boots Smith Oilfield Services enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at FM 829 (CR 2400), Martin County, Texas.

842. Damage Prevention 040983: Balsas Directional Drilling enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1500 Blk. Central Green Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

843. Damage Prevention 041007: David Lawler enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 304 Marble St., Gladewater, Upshur County, Texas.

844. Damage Prevention 041010: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
610 Fort Concho (Fort Bliss), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

845. Damage Prevention 041042: Jerusalem Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1100 E. Plano Pkwy. (K. Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

846. Damage Prevention 041057: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
McKays Lark (Lot 19) (Pinion Jay), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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847. Damage Prevention 041069: Benjamin Franklin Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2800 Leisure Ln. (Raintree Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County,
Texas.

848. Damage Prevention 041078: Holy Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3550 S.W. H.K. Dodgen Loop (IH 35), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

849. Damage Prevention 041080: SiEnergy, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 6311 Windemere, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

850. Damage Prevention 041085: Equipment CS enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a),
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9811 N. IH 35 (Rundberg Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

851. Damage Prevention 041137: Lanehart Electrical Contractors, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4721 Cedar Springs Dr. (Highland Orchard Dr.), Fort Worth,
Tarrant County, Texas.

852. Damage Prevention 041167: SiEnergy, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a),
at Tamarron Trace (Wallaman Falls Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

853. Damage Prevention 041174: Copeland Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 17310 Judson Rd. (George Cooper), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

854. Damage Prevention 041202: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.6(c), at 201 Blue Heron Ln. (Summer Tanager Ln.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.

855. Damage Prevention 041208: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at W. Pipeline Rd. (Harrison Ln.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas.

856. Damage Prevention 041210: Durable Specialties, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 925 S. Kimball Ave. (Continental Blvd.), Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.

857. Damage Prevention 041218: Quality Excavation, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at Virginia (W. Ross), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

858. Damage Prevention 041245: City of Tyler Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(g), at Glass (26th), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

859. Damage Prevention 041259: Center Point Energy - (Electric) enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 1610 Bonner St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

860. Damage Prevention 041329: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 1788 (FM 1787), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

861. Damage Prevention 041343: Two Rivers Pipeline enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 1900 (Hwy. 137), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 25, 2015 Page 59 of 68



862. Damage Prevention 041346: MDC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and
18.11(b), at 1216 Eldridge Rd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.

863. Damage Prevention 041347: Tejas Forensic Engineering, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 2342 Rodd Field (Wooldridge Rd.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County,
Texas.

864. Damage Prevention 041374: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2312 Chimney Ct. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

865. Damage Prevention 041377: Romans Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6007 Brookway Willow Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

866. Damage Prevention 041394: Portland Utilities Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 4310 Yupon Ridge Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

867. Damage Prevention 041398: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4901 W. Bardin Rd. (Spring Creek Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

868. Damage Prevention 041408: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5421 Utica (54th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

869. Damage Prevention 041411: GDL Alex Swimming Pool Services enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 28802 Powder Ridge Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County,
Texas.

870. Damage Prevention 041413: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3716 Wedgway Dr. (Vega), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

871. Damage Prevention 041421: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6058 W. Hwy. 80 (Spur 557), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas.

872. Damage Prevention 041423: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3810 W. Walnut St. (N. Forest Ln.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

873. Damage Prevention 041428: Cecil Cibrian enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b),
18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 123 Grand Chase (N. 18th St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

874. Damage Prevention 041440: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5555 Arapaho Rd. (Prestonwood Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

875. Damage Prevention 041449: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1301 Martinez Ln. (Hwy. 78), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.

876. Damage Prevention 041450: Pronto Sandblasting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1518 W. Laurel (N. Trinity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
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877. Damage Prevention 041454: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 110 Brookbend (Grove Creek), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

878. Damage Prevention 041455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Cooper St. (Arkansas), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

879. Damage Prevention 041460: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 Roberts Cut Off Rd. (River Oaks Blvd.), River Oaks, Tarrant County,
Texas.

880. Damage Prevention 041461: Lands Commercial enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 2620 N. Josey Ln. (G.W.B. Hwy. 161), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.

881. Damage Prevention 041462: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Frame St. (Schmitz Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

882. Damage Prevention 041471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6044 Carey Rd. (Mitchell Saxon), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

883. Damage Prevention 041472: Chapman Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at CR 74 (CR 331), Olton, Lamb County, Texas.

884. Damage Prevention 041476: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3100 Blk. Carmel (Birkenhead), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

885. Damage Prevention 041478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 118 Traveller St. (Pimlico Dr.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

886. Damage Prevention 041486: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1515 W. Hwy. 21 (Hall St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

887. Damage Prevention 041490: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3410 Sunnyvale St. (Kiest Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

888. Damage Prevention 041499: Davis Underground Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at 2400 Montgomery Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

889. Damage Prevention 041502: Cannon Companies enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Emerald Valley (Lancaster Lake), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

890. Damage Prevention 041505: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 E. IH 30 (Village Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas.

891. Damage Prevention 041511: DFW Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 5522 Pinewood Springs Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

892. Damage Prevention 041520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 Bedford Rd. (Brown Trl.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.
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893. Damage Prevention 041525: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 625 S. Hughes Ave. (Panola Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

894. Damage Prevention 041530: Simon Mercado 2 enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a),
at 1701 S. Bell Blvd. (Hwy. 183), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.

895. Damage Prevention 041535: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 181 (Hwy. 115), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.

896. Damage Prevention 041539: Jordan Foster Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 411 Mountain St., Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

897. Damage Prevention 041543: City of Corsicana (Water Utilities) enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1026 W. 10th Ave. (S. 20th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.

898. Damage Prevention 041544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 W. Palestine Ave. (N. Howard St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

899. Damage Prevention 041545: Frontline Power Construction, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(e), at 5627 Anderson Oaks St., Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

900. Damage Prevention 041546: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1531 Burns City Rd. (Anthony), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

901. Damage Prevention 041547: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 E. Hwy 82 (Lawrence), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas.

902. Damage Prevention 041548: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at
8235 Bluff Bend (Thorn Cliff), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

903. Damage Prevention 041550: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 3104 Santa Barbara St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

904. Damage Prevention 041560: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4112 Third St. (Cleveland St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

905. Damage Prevention 041564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5201 Jacksboro Hwy. (Skyline), Sansom Park, Tarrant County, Texas.

906. Damage Prevention 041565: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2210 W. Park Row Dr. (Bowen Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

907. Damage Prevention 041567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2516 Butler St. (Lou Ann Ave.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.
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908. Damage Prevention 041570: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4832 Trueland Dr. (Rodeo St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

909. Damage Prevention 041572: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 618 Avondale (Warwick), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

910. Damage Prevention 041574: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1016 Friar Dr. (Canterbury Dr.), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas.

911. Damage Prevention 041589: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 421 Hansbarger (King), Everman, Tarrant County, Texas.

912. Damage Prevention 041592: Barco Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2516 Pioneer Dr. (El Dorado), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

913. Damage Prevention 041593: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 N.E. 21st St. (Commerce St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

914. Damage Prevention 041596: Infrasource enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
9145 Gothic (Nike Cir.), Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.

915. Damage Prevention 041606: D&D Underground Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3538 Oak Forest Dr. (Judiway St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

916. Damage Prevention 041607: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2220 W. Park Row (Milby Rd.), Pantego, Tarrant County, Texas.

917. Damage Prevention 041608: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1716 Karen (Rylie), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

918. Damage Prevention 041609: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 W. Shady Grove Rd. (Hardrock Rd.), Grand Prairie, Dallas County,
Texas.

919. Damage Prevention 041611: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 23215 Kobi Park Ct. (Northgate Crossing Blvd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

920. Damage Prevention 041613: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 E. Ave. N. (Dunbar Rd.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

921. Damage Prevention 041616: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1212 Soren Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

922. Damage Prevention 041619: Precision Electric Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 2111 W. Alabama St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

923. Damage Prevention 041621: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 8701 Sandra St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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924. Damage Prevention 041623: Templar Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a),
at 4322 Cobalt Crossing (Nestra), Katy, Harris County, Texas.

925. Damage Prevention 041626: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1021 Revere Cir. (Alma), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

926. Damage Prevention 041631: Pitts Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3110 S. Congress Ave. (Coleman St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

927. Damage Prevention 041633: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1005 E. Spring (IH 35), Belton, Bell County, Texas.

928. Damage Prevention 041635: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at SH 71 (FM 973), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

929. Damage Prevention 041646: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4325 Big Tree Trl. (Cherry Bark Dr.), Old Round Rock (Historical),
Williamson County, Texas.

930. Damage Prevention 041656: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 916 Fannin (Pearl St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

931. Damage Prevention 041660: Davis Underground Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 2400 Montgomery Rd., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.

932. Damage Prevention 041677: K&S Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at 700 Skyway Blvd., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

933. Damage Prevention 041681: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 849 Lake Woodland (Lake Prairie), Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.

934. Damage Prevention 041684: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Spring Cypress Rd. (Glenn Haven Estates), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

935. Damage Prevention 041686: Servtech Electric Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 4408 Acacia St. (Newcastle), Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

936. Damage Prevention 041695: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at Hillcrest (Main), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

937. Damage Prevention 041701: City of Alamo Heights enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 125 Lafayette Ave. (Albany), Alamo Heights, Bexar County, Texas.

938. Damage Prevention 041703: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4205 Gateway Dr. (Hwy. 121), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
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939. Damage Prevention 041704: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 6 Signal Hill Dr. (Rodeo Dr.), Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

940. Damage Prevention 041706: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 3200 Chaffin St. (Fairway St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

941. Damage Prevention 041708: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 519 Gardina (Buckey Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

942. Damage Prevention 041717: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 4103 Peek (Pratt Park), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.

943. Damage Prevention 041720: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5305 S. Rice Ave. (W. Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

944. Damage Prevention 041727: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 401 (Hwy. 163), Barnhart, Irion County, Texas.

945. Damage Prevention 041728: Bird Electric Enterprises, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.11(b), at CR 401 (Hwy. 163), Barnhart, Irion County, Texas.

946. Damage Prevention 041734: K and K, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at
Business IH 20 (CR 3301), Stanton, Martin County, Texas.

947. Damage Prevention 041759: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 Belmont (W. Taylor), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

948. Damage Prevention 041764: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 409 Hill (Crittenden), Yoakum, Lavaca County, Texas.

949. Damage Prevention 041767: Jim Berry Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2394 H.G. Moseley (Bill Owens Pkwy.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.

950. Damage Prevention 041768: Thedford Construction Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §18.4(g), at 12368 CR 177 (FM 346), Bullard, Smith County, Texas.

951. Damage Prevention 041769: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at Knoll Pines (Bishop Pines), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

952. Damage Prevention 041778: R Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Silver Shield Way (Silver Hawk Dr.), Tomball, Harris County,
Texas.

953. Damage Prevention 041789: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 5848 Babcock (Huebner Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

954. Damage Prevention 041808: Wachter, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b)
and 18.11(b), at 13331 Westheimer Rd. (Richmond Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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955. Damage Prevention 041810: Jerrico Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Nichols Rd. (FM 2920), Hockley, Harris County, Texas.

956. Damage Prevention 041814: D-J's Well Service & Roustabout, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at CR 4 (Hwy. 281), Morse Junction, Hutchinson
County, Texas.

957. Damage Prevention 041822: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at N. 7th (McFaddin Ave.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

958. Damage Prevention 041825: Plains Marketing, L.P. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at FM 2401 (CR 130), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas.

959. Damage Prevention 041829: City of Rockport enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 215 N. Fulton Beach Rd., Fulton, Aransas County, Texas.

960. Damage Prevention 041849: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 913 New Bedford Ln. (Roaring Springs Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

961. Damage Prevention 041861: Canfer Utility Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5218 Wateka Dr. (Inwood), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

962. Damage Prevention 041873: Jomar Electrical Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11602 Aerospace Ave. (Hwy. 3), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

963. Damage Prevention 041878: Coserv Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a),
at 3160 Justin Rd. (Village Pkwy., FM 2499), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.

964. Damage Prevention 041887: V.F. Landscape Service, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(a), at 5222 Valerie St., Bellaire, Harris County, Texas.

965. Damage Prevention 041901: Ritter Construction Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at Hwy. 349 (FM 1555), Unknown, Upton County, Texas.

966. Damage Prevention 041903: Laroy Thomas ,Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7 Shilling Pl., Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.

967. Damage Prevention 041927: Red River Authority enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at FM 256 (CR 8), Lesley, Hall County, Texas.

968. Damage Prevention 041979: Fox Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(g), at
3033 Routh St. (Carlisle St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

969. Damage Prevention 041999: Cherokee Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 6974 Oak Dr. (IH 10), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

RULES
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   PROPOSAL

970. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §12.108, relating to Permit Fees; SMRD Docket No. 1-15.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

971. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.

972. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

973. Approval of Sunset Commission Self-Evaluation Report.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

974. Proposed Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

975. Approval of the Second Amendment to the Data Center Services Interagency Contract with the
Department of Information Resources.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

976. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION

977. Presentation of the Year 2015 Texas Reclamation Award to the Texas Westmoreland Coal Company
for its award submittal, "Jewett Mine Solar Well Advancements."
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EXECUTIVE SESSION

978. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items
posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney
to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of
Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters,
including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific
occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government
Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items
considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with
Texas Government Code §551.102.

PUBLIC INPUT

979. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.
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